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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
BENCH AT CHANDIGARH 

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. (CAA) 47/ CHD / HRY / 2022 
(UNDER SECTION 230- 232 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013) 

 
IN THE MATTER OF: 
SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 6 AND 7 
OF COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 
2016. 
 
AND 
 
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT OF AMALGAMTAION OF: 
 
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002. 

… (TRANSFEROR  COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 1) 
AND 
JTL INFRA LIMITED 
HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002.  

… (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 2) 
 
 
NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF JTL INFRA 
LIMITED (TRANSFEREE COMPANY) AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF HON’BLE NCLT, 
CHANDIGARH BENCH 

 
To, 
The Equity Shareholders of JTL Infra Limited (“Transferee Company”/ “The Company”) 
 
1. NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated 26th September, 2022 (“Order”/“NCLT Order”), 

Hon’ble NCLT has directed that a meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Company be 
convened and held through Video Conferencing (“VC”) with facility of remote e-voting , for the 
purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the 
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation between Chetan 
Industries Limited (‘Transferor Company’) and JTL Infra Limited (‘Transferee Company’) 
and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”/“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under 
the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, notice is hereby 
given that a meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Company will be held through VC on 
Sunday, November 20, 2022 at 3:30 PM (IST). Further, there shall be no meeting requiring 
physical presence at a common venue in view of the present circumstances on account of the 
COVID-19 pandemic as directed by Hon’ble NCLT Chandigarh Bench vide order dated 26th 
September, 2022. At such day you are requested to attend the meeting through VC. Copies of the 
Scheme of Amalgamation, and of the statement under section 230 can be obtained free of charge 
at the registered office of the company. 
 

2. At the said meeting, following resolutions will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or 
without modification(s) with the requisite majority: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 – 232 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the rules, circulars and notifications made 
thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) as may be applicable and the enabling provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of 
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Association of the Company and subject to the sanction of Hon’ble National Company Law 
Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approval(s), permission(s) and 
sanction(s) of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions 
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other 
authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by 
the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall 

be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the 
Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers 
conferred by this resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between 
Chetan Industries Limited (‘Transferor Company’/‘Applicant Company-1) and JTL Infra 
Limited (‘Transferee Company’/‘Applicant Company-2)  and their respective shareholders and 
creditors (“Scheme”), be and is hereby approved. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 
matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or 
necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in 
the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, 
which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied 
in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving 
any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries 
and/or making such adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect 
to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.” 

 
3. Take further notice that the Equity shareholders shall have the facility and option to vote on the 

aforesaid resolution for approval of the Scheme by casting their votes (a) through e-voting system 
available during the meeting to be held virtually, or (b) by remote e-voting during the period as 
stated below: 
 

Commencement of remote e-voting Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 09:00 AM (IST) 
End of remote e-voting Saturday, November 19, 2022 at 05:00 PM (IST) 

 
4. Take further notice that a person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Beneficial Owners 

maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e., Monday, November 14, 2022 (“Cut-off 
Date”) only shall be entitled to exercise his/her/its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the 
Notice and attend the Meeting through VC. A person, who is not an equity shareholder as on the 
Cut-off Date, should treat the notice for information purpose only. The value of the votes cast shall 
be reckoned and scrutinized with reference to the said Cut-off Date in accordance with the books 
and records of the Company and where entries in the books are disputed, the Chairman of the 
meeting shall determine the value for purposes of the said meetings. 

 
5. Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3) and 102 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed. 

 
6. Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated 26th September, 2022, Mrs. Munisha Gandhi, Senior Advocate 

has been appointed as the Chairperson of the said meeting and Mr. Vishal Aggarwal, Advocate 
has been appointed as the Alternate Chairperson of the said meeting. Further, Mr. Vipul Garg has 
been appointed as the scrutinizer of the said meeting of Equity Shareholders of the Company. The 
Scrutinizer, after the conclusion of e-voting at the Meeting, will unblock the votes cast through 
remote e- voting and votes cast at the Meeting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the 
employment of the Company, who shall make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes 
cast in favour or against and submit the same to the Chairman of the Meeting. Further, the 
Chairman shall submit the report to NCLT in Form No. CAA-4 verified by an Affidavit, the result 
of the Meeting within Seven days from the date of the conclusion of the Meeting. 
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7. The Scheme of Amalgamation, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the 
subsequent approval of NCLT.  

 
 

 
 
Date:  14.10.2022 
Place: Chandigarh 

Sd/- 
Mrs. Munisha Gandhi  

Chairperson appointed vide NCLT Order for the Meetings of  
Equity Shareholders of JTL Infra Limited 

 

  

5



 
 

Notes: 

1. Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated 26th September, 2022 and also MCA vide General Circular No. 
3/2022 dated 05.05.2022 extended the requirements provided in General Circular No. 14/2020 
dated 08.04.2020, 17/2020 dated 13.04.2020, 22/2020 dated 15.06.2020, 33/2020 dated 28.09.2020, 
39/2020 dated 31.12.2020, 10/2021 dated 23.06.2021 and General Circular No. 20/2021 dated 
08.12.2021, in view of the prevailing Covid-19 pandemic situation, the Meeting of the equity 
shareholders of the Company is being convened through Video Conferencing (VC) to transact the 
business set out in the Notice convening this Meeting. Hence, there shall be no physical attendance 
of equity shareholders at the meeting and the deemed venue for the meeting shall be the Registered 
Office of the Company. 

2. The Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement along with accompanying documents mentioned 
in the index are sent through electronic mode to the equity shareholders whose names appear in the 
register of members / list of beneficial owners as on Friday, October 07, 2022 as per the records of 
the Company / Depositories at their respective last known e‐mail addresses. The equity shareholders 
whose email addresses are not registered with the Company / Depositories, can register the same 
with the Registrar and Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) in case the shares are held in the physical form or 
with the Depositories if the shares are held in the DEMAT form. The equity shareholders may note 
that the aforesaid documents are available and can be accessed / downloaded from the website of 
the Company i.e., www.jtlinfra.com and/or from the website of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., BSE 
Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.msei.in 
respectively, and/or from the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) 
at www.evotingindia.com.  

3. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut‐off Date only shall be entitled to exercise 
his/her/its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend the Meeting. A person, 
who is not an equity shareholder as on the Cut‐off Date, should treat the Notice for information 
purpose only. 

4. The voting rights of the equity shareholders shall be in proportion to their shareholding in the 
Company as on the close of the business hours of Cut-off dates. The shareholders who have 
acquired the shares of the Company after sending the notices but before the Cut-off date, can refer 
the Notices on www.jtlinfra.com and/or from the website of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., BSE Limited 
and Metropolitan Stock Exchange Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.msei.in respectively, 
and/or from the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) at 
www.evotingindia.com and shall be entitled to avail the facility of voting by electronic means only 
if his name is recorded in the Register of Members or Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by 
the Depositories as on the cut-off date. 

5. Since this meeting is being held through virtual mode, there will not be any physical attendance of 
equity shareholders. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the equity shareholders 
will not be available for the meeting and hence, the proxy form and attendance slip are not annexed 
hereto. Further, no route map of the venue of the Meeting is annexed hereto, since this meeting is 
being held through Virtual Mode. 

6. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder whose name is higher in the 
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 

7. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/ HUF/ NRI, etc.) are required to 
send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/ Authorisation 
etc., authorizing its representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting, The said 
Resolution/ Authorisation shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail vipul_ca@rediffmail.com with 
a copy marked to finance@jtlinfra.com. 

8. The attendance of the Members attending the Meeting through Virtual Mode will be counted for 
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act as per the terms of the order of 
the NCLT. Attendance at such meetings shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting(s) instead 
of taking physical attendance slips. 
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9. In case the required quorum, as noted in the NCLT order, is not present at the commencement of 
the meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned by 30 minutes and thereafter the persons present and 
voting shall be deemed to constitute the quorum. 

10. The Members can join the Meeting through Virtual Mode 15 minutes before and during the meeting 
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in this Notice. The Members will be able to view the proceedings and participate at the 
Meeting by logging into the e‐Voting website at www.evotingindia.com. 

11. As per the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if a 
majority in number representing three fourth in value of the equity shareholders of the Company, 
voting by electronic means, agree to the Scheme. 

12. The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection 
by the Equity Shareholders at the registered office of the Company between 11.00 AM (IST) and 
5.00 PM (IST) on all working days up to the date of the meeting. 

13. This Notice, along with copy of the Scheme of Arrangement and other enclosures is also 
displayed/posted on the website of the Company: www.jtlinfra.com, website of E-voting service 
provider i.e. CDSL at www.evotingindia.com and also on the website of Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE 
at www.bseindia.com  and MSE at www.msei.in 

14. The Notice convening the Meeting in Form CAA‐2, the date of dispatch of the Notice along with 
the Explanatory Statement and other requisite details will be published through advertisement in the 
following newspapers, namely, (i) Financial Express, English Newspaper; and Jansatta, Hindi 
Newspaper (Chandigarh Edition and All India Edition).  

15. Members who have not registered their e‐mail addresses so far, are requested to register their e‐mail 

address for receiving all communications. 
16. The Chairman of the meeting shall, during and 15 minutes after the conclusion of the meeting, 

allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, for all those Equity Shareholders who are present 
at the meeting and who have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

17. Members, who would like to express their views or ask clarifications during the said meeting will 
have to register themselves as a speaker during the period starting from Thursday, November 17, 
2022 From 09:00 AM (IST) to Friday, November 18, 2022 upto 05:00 PM (IST) by sending the 
requests from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/ folio 
number, PAN, mobile number, email address at finance@jtlinfra.com and a link will thereafter be 
provided to the registered speakers for participating in the Meeting. Only those members who have 
registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask clarifications during 
the said meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on 
the availability of time for the said meeting. Please note that only the members holding the shares 
as on cut-off date will be eligible to register as speakers. The Company may respond suitably to 
those shareholders who had sent request to the Company to express their views/questions but due 
to paucity of time did not get opportunity to ask questions during Meeting. 

 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL 
MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 
 
The remote e-voting period will begin on Thursday, November 17, 2022at 09:00 AM (IST) and will 
end on Saturday, November 19, 2022 at 05:00 PM (IST).The remote E-voting module shall be disabled 
by CDSL thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial 
Owners as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, November 14, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The 
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of 
the Company as on the said cut-off date. 
 
Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode. 
 
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 
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(i) The voting period begins on Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 09:00 AM (IST) and ends on 
Saturday, November 19, 2022 at 05:00 PM (IST). During this period shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date (record date) of Monday, November 14, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 

the meeting venue. 
 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-
voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has 

been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 
shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 
and passwords by the shareholders.  
 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 
e-voting process.  
 
Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.  
 
(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 
Depository 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach 
e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to 
login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 
visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 
Myeasi. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as 
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
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meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also 
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL 
Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS 
“Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 
facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once 
you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
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demat mode) 
login through 
their Depository 
Participants 
(DP) 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting. 
 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
  

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 
 
(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 

shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form. 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
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 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 
shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number 
sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 
 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 
(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting 
for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company 
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 
(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 
(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
 
(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 
 
(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your 

vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 
(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 
 
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page. 
 
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
 
(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made 

available to scrutinizer for verification. 
 
(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote 

Voting only. 
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 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 

module. 
 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case 
of any wrong mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format 
in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the 
email address viz; vipul_ca@rediffmail.com and finance@jtlinfra.com (designated email 
address by company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL 
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

   
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the 
instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

 
2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will 

be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 
  

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 

 
4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 

 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
7. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the 
EGM/AGM. 
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8. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM 
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, 
then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting 
during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 
 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)  
 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 
virtual meetings through Depository. 

 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 
55 33 
 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Date:  14.10.2022 
Place: Chandigarh 

Sd/- 
Mrs. Munisha Gandhi  

Chairperson appointed vide NCLT Order for the Meetings of  
Equity Shareholders of JTL Infra Limited 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
BENCH AT CHANDIGARH 

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. (CAA) 47/ CHD / HRY / 2022 
(UNDER SECTION 230- 232 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013) 

 
IN THE MATTER OF: 
SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 6 AND 7 
OF COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 
2016. 
 
AND 
 
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMTAION OF: 
 
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT  
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002. 

… (TRANSFEROR COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 1) 
AND 
JTL INFRA LIMITED 
HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 
SCF 18-19, SECTOR 28C, CHANDIGARH -160002.  

… (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY 2) 
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 READ WITH SECTIONS 230(3), 
231(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ ALONG WITH RULE 3, 5 & 6 OF THE 
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 
2016. 

1. Pursuant to the Order passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench 
(the “NCLT”) dated 26th September, 2022 (“Order”/“NCLT Order”), a meeting of the Equity 
Shareholders of JTL Infra Limited (Transferee Company) is being convened and held through 
VC on Sunday, November 20, 2022 at 3:30 PM (IST) for the purpose of considering and, if 
thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of Arrangement for 
Amalgamation between Chetan Industries Limited (‘Transferor Company’) and JTL Infra 
Limited (‘Transferee Company’) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors 
(“Scheme”/“Scheme of Amalgamation”) under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the “Act”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment or amendment thereof 
for the time being enforce) read with the rules issued there under.  Notice of the said meeting 
together with the copy of the Scheme along with annexures is sent herewith. This Explanatory 
statement explaining the terms of the Scheme is being furnished as required under section 102 
read with section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

2. The Company considered and approved the Scheme of Amalgamation at its meeting held on 18th 
August, 2021. Subsequently, upon receipt of instruction from BSE, a fresh valuation was carried 
out considering latest financials of both Transferee Company and Transferor Company and 
accordingly, the Scheme was modified after taking effect of the aforementioned fresh valuation 
report dated 30th December, 2021. Further, in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Master Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated 22nd December, 2020, the Audit Committee of the 
Transferee Company vide a resolution passed on 30th December, 2021 at their meeting 
recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, inter-alia, taking 
into account the, Valuation Report dated 30th December, 2021 issued by Ajay Kumar Siwach, 
Registered Valuer and Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2021 issued by Corporate 

14



 
 

Professionals Capital Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category-I, Merchant Banker. The Board 
of Directors of the Transferee Company in its meeting held on 30th December, 2021 approved the 
Scheme, based on such recommendation of the Audit Committee. Thereafter, the Independent 
Directors in their meeting dated 30th December, 2021, reviewed and recommended the Scheme 
approved by the Board of Directors and confirmed that the scheme is not detrimental to the 
Shareholders of the Company. 
 

3. List of the Companies/Parties involved in the Scheme: 
I. Chetan Industries Limited (‘Transferor Company’) 

II. JTL Infra Limited (‘Transferee Company’)  
 

4. Details of the Companies involved in the Scheme: 
 

A. CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
a) Chetan Industries Limited (herein after referred to as “Transferor Company”) 

bearing CIN U26941CH1995PLC017464 was incorporated on 21st December, 1995 
under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 with the name and style of Bell Cement 
Limited. Subsequently, on 11th September, 1996, the name of the Transferor Company 
was changed to Chetan Industries Limited. Presently, the registered office of the 
Transferor Company is situated at SCF 18-19, Sector 28C, Chandigarh -160002 . 
PAN: AAACC9253E  

b) Email ID: finance@jtlinfra.com The summary of the main objects of the Transferor 
Company as per the memorandum of Association are as follows: 
i. To Manufacture, refine, prepare, process, sell and deal in all types of cements viz. 

coloured, slag, white, clinker, ordinary port, almunia cement and all other varieties 
cement and all types of building materials and its various products, to work mines, 
or quarries and prospect for find, win, get, work, crush, manufacture or otherwise 
deal with lime stone chalk, oils precious and other stones or deposits or products and 
to carry on the business mining to search for ores and minerals, and grant licenses for 
mining over any land which may be acquired or held by the company and to lease 
any such land for building and other use in connection with mining to carry on all or 
any of the business as manufacturers of and dealers and workers in cements of all 
kinds cements, plasters, minerals, steel slag tubes, steel rodes, earth artificial stones 
and builders requisites out of cement and to carry out research, develop, design and 
manufacture, import and export of machinery and equipment required for the 
aforesaid purpose.  

ii. To establish, construct, acquire, run, buy, sell, operate on any factory for 
manufacturing cement and allied cement products. 

iii. To carry on the business of traders or business of stone quarrying and of dealers of 
stone, lime bumers and manufacturers and cement manufacturers in all their 
respective branches and to search for, get work raise, make merchantable, buy, sell 
and deal sand stone, lime brick, earth brick, pipes, iron steel tiles, fire bricks and 
other substances to be used in the main business.  

iv. To carry on the trader or business of builders, contractors, sub-contractors, 
decorators, plumbers, technicians, mechanics, electricians, mining and chemical 
engineers architects, planners, designers, technical advisors, analysts, investigators, 
consultants, fabricators and founders in their various fields and branches, in India or 
abroad  

v. To set up Sponge iron plants, melting furnaces, steel furnaces, steel rotling mills, tube 
mills, Galvanised plants and to produce sponge iron steel Ingots, ERW pipes, copper 
ingots/sheets/tubes, seamless pipes, shafting and cable tapes and trading in all steel 
materials.  
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c) The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Transferor Company as 
on date is as follows: 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital 

2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 Each 

2,00,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

1,60,72,600 Equity Shares of Rs.1 each 

1,60,72,600.00 

Total 1,60,72,600.00 

 
d) There is no change in the name, registered office and objects of the Transferor Company 

in the last five years.  
 

e) Details of the present promoters and directors of the Transferor Company are as follows: 
 Promoters 

 
S. No. Name  Address 
1. Vijay Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
2. Rakesh Garg House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana, 

134109 
3. Madan Mohan House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
4. Mithan Lal House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
5. Shukla Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
6. Nikita Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
7. Madan Mohan HUF House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
8.  Prem Kumar & 

Sons HUF 
House No. 116, Sector-9, Panchkula, Haryana-
134109 

 
 Directors 

 
S. No. Name  Designation DIN Address 
1.  Madan Mohan Director 00156668 House No. 105, Sector 

28-A, Chandigarh, 
160002 

2.  Vijay Singla Director 00156801 House No. 105, Sector 
28-A, Chandigarh, 
160002 

3.  Mithan Lal 
Singla 

Wholetime 
Director 

00156885 House No. 105, Sector 
28-A, Chandigarh, 
160002 

4.  Rakesh Garg Director 00184081 House No. 116, Sector - 
9, Panchkula, Haryana, 
134109 

5.  Chetan Singla Wholetime 
Director 

00549795 House No. 105-106, 
Sector 28-A, 
Chandigarh, 160002 

6.  Preet Kamal 
Kaur Bhatia 

Independent 
Director 

07070977 152, Golden Avenue, 
Near Har Krishan Public 
School, Amritsar, 
Punjab, 143001 
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7.  Vikas Chander 
Verma 

Independent 
Director 

07311312 H.I.G 143, Second Floor, 
Sector 71, S.A.S Nagar 
Mohali, Punjab, 160071 

 
f) As on 30.06.2022, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferor Company is 

INR 57,32,763.21 (Rupees Fifty-Seven Lacs Thirty Two Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty 
Three and Twenty One Paisa Only) and to unsecured creditors is INR 16,65,06,663 
(Rupees Sixteen crores Sixty Five Lacs Six thousand Six Hundred and Sixty Three Only). 
 

B. J T L INFRA LIMITED 
a) J T L Infra Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferee Company”), bearing CIN 

L27106CH1991PLC011536 was incorporated on 29th July, 1991 with the name and style 
of Jagan Tubes Limited under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, on 
04th April, 2008, the name of the Transferee Company was changed to J T L Infra 
Limited. Presently, the registered office of the Transferee Company is situated at SCF 
18-19, Sector 28C, Chandigarh-160002. The Transferee Company is widely held listed 
company and the shares are listed on BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of 
India Limited (‘MSE’). The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of producing 
black & Galvanized ERW steel pipes & tubes, hollow sections and structural steel that 
are extensively used in major engineering and construction projects.   
PAN: AAACJ8505G  
Email ID: finance@jtlinfra.com 

 

b) The summary of main objects of the Transferee Company as per the memorandum of 
Association are as follows:  
i. To carry on the business of manufacturers, buyers, sellers, importers, exporters, 

consultants, stockists, suppliers, distributors, users, wholesellers, retailers, repairers 
of all types of piper & and tubes namely steel pipes, conduit pipes, seemless, pipes,. 
Galvanaised pipes and so on made of alloys, steel, scrap, billets, slabs, non-metals, 
plastic or any organic substance & business of real estate, to buy, sell, acqµire by 
purchase, lease, grant of license or otherwise whether urban, rural, commercial, 
residential, Hotel Business, Multiplex Housing, appertinents, apartments to 
construct, build, alter, maintain, enlarge, pulldown, remove or replace and to work, 
manage and control any land, building, offices, factories, mills, shops, machinery and 
to acquire shares, debentures and other" securities in India or abroad  

ii. To set up steel furnace and rolling mill plant for producing steel ingots, billets, all 
kinds and all sizes or rerolled sections  i.e.; flats, angles, rounds, squares, rail  joints, 
channels, steel strips, sheets, plates deformed bars plain and cold twisted bards, 
shafting, and steel structural. 

iii. To engage in infrastructure development, Real Estate Promoters, Developers & 
Project Management Association including civil, mechanical, electrical and all other 
types erection, commissioning projects, project trading as well as consultant for 
execution of projects on turnkey basis for equipment of industrial, domestic and other 
purposes. 

iv. To buy, exchange purchase or otherwise acquire and interest in any immovable 
property such as houses, building, market, cinema halls, multiplexes, shopping malls, 
shops, town hips, housing projects, industrial sheds and lands within or outside the 
limits of municipal corporation or such other local bodies and to provide roads, 
drains, water supply, electricity and lights, within these areas, to divide the same into 
suitable plots and rent or sell the plots to the people for building, houses, villas, 
bungalows, farmhouse & colonies for workmen according to schemes approved by 
improvement trusts, development boards and municipal boards thereon and to rent or 
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sell the same to the public and realize cost in lumpsum or in installments ·or' by hire 
purchase system or otherwise to start any housing scheme in India or abroad. 

v. To construct, maintain, erect and layout roads, highway, sewers, drains, electric lines, 
cables and gas lines, in over and under the estate of any either company· or person 
or body corporate. 

vi. To construct, execute, carry out, equip, maintain, improve, develop civil and 
constructional work relating to roads, electric power, heat and light supply work, 
hotels, buildings, godowns, pleasure grounds, parks, gardens, docks, jitries, 
embankments, bunds, bridges, wharves, canals, irrigation reclamations, 
improvement, sewage, sanitary, telegraphic, telephone works, warehouses, markets, 
public buildings and all other such civil and related constructional works. 

vii. To develop the land for providing roads and other facilities such as water-supply and 
sale the same and to erect and construct buildings or work civil and constructional of 
every description on any land of the company or upon any other such lands or 
immovable property and to pull down, rebuild, enlarge, alter and improve such land 
into roads, highway, streets, squares, gardens and such other convenience related 
thereto and deal with and improve the immoveable property of the company or any 
other immovable property of any types. 
 

c) The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Transferee Company as 
on date is as follows: 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital  

8,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 

17,00,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

6,05,37,150 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 

12,10,74,300.00 

Total 12,10,74,300.00 

 
d) There is no change in the name, registered office and objects of the Transferee Company 

in the last five years.  
 

e) Details of the present promoters and directors of the Transferee Company are as follows: 
 

 Promoters 
 

S. 
No. 

Name  Address 

1.  Chetan Singla House No. 105-106, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
2.  Deepak Garg House No. 116, Sector-9, Panchukla, Haryana-134109 
3.  Dhruv Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002  
4.  Madan Mohan House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
5.  Mithan Lal Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
6.  Pranav Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
7.  Santosh Rani House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002  
8.  Shukla Singla  House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
9.  Sweety Garg House No. 116, Sector-9, Panchukla, Haryana-134109 
10.  Rakesh Garg House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana, 

134109 
11.  Madan Mohan (HUF) House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
12.  Mithan Lal And Sons 

(HUF) 
House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
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13.  Prem Kumar & Sons 
(HUF) 

House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana, 
134109 

14.  Rakesh Garg (HUF) House No. 116, Sector - 9, Panchkula, Haryana, 
134109 

15.  Vijay Kumar Singla 
(HUF) 

House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 

16.  Nikita Singla House No. 105, Sector 28-A, Chandigarh, 160002 
17.  Jagan Industries 

Private Limited 
SCO 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandigarh-160002 

 

 Directors 
 

S. No. Name  Designation DIN Address 
1.  Madan 

Mohan 
Managing 
Director 

00156668 House No. 105, Sector 28-A, 
Chandigarh, 160002 

2.  Mithan Lal 
Singla 

Director 00156885 House No. 105, Sector 28-A, 
Chandigarh, 160002 

3.  Rakesh Garg Whole Time 
Director 

00184081 House No. 116, Sector - 9, 
Panchkula, Haryana, 134109 

4.  Dhruv 
Singla 

Whole Time 
Director 

02837754 House No. 105, Sector 28-A, 
Chandigarh, 160002 

5.  Pranav 
Singla 

Whole Time 
Director 

07898093 House No. 105, Sector 28-A, 
Chandigarh, 160002 

6.  Bhupinder 
Nayar 

Independent 
Director 

06790358 Flat No. 1201, 12th floor, Block-
G, Amarpali Sapphire, Sector – 
45, Gautam Budh Nagar, Noida, 
Uttar Pradesj -201301 

7.  Preet Kamal 
Kaur Bhatia 

Independent 
Director 

07070977 152, Golden Avenue, Near Har 
Krishan Public School, 
Amritsar, Punjab, 143001 

8.  Sukhdev Raj 
Sharma  

Independent 
Director 

02135083 308, R.C.S Society, Sector 48-A, 
Chandigarh, 160047 

 
f) As on 30.06.2022, the amount due to the Secured Creditors of Transferee Company is 

INR 42,77,72,021 (Rupees Forty Two Crores Seventy Seven Lacs Seventy Two 
Thousand and Twenty One) and to Unsecured Creditors is INR 21,92,11,629 (Rupees 
Twenty One Crores Ninety Two Lacs Eleven Thousand Six Hundred and Twenty Nine). 

 
5. Relationship between Transferor Company and Transferee Company  

There is no relationship exists between Transferor Company and Transferee Company except 
presence of common directors and promoters. 
 

6. Details of the of the Board meeting at which the proposed Scheme was approved by the 
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee company including the 
name of the Directors who voted in favour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution 
and who did not vote or participate on such resolution. 

 
For Transferor Company: 
Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors: 30th 
December, 2021. 
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S. 
No. 

Name of the directors  Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t 

vote) 
1 Mithan Lal Singla voted in favour 
2 Madan Mohan voted in favour 
3 Vijay Singla voted in favour 
4 Rakesh Garg voted in favour 
5 Chetan Singla voted in favour 
6 Preet Kamal Kaur Bhatia voted in favour 

 
For Transferee Company: 
Date of the Board meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of directors: 30th 
December, 2021. 
 

S. 
No. 

Name of the directors  Details (voted in favour/ voted against/ didn’t vote) 

1 Mithan Lal Singla voted in favour 
2 Madan Mohan voted in favour 
3 Rakesh Garg voted in favour 
4 Dhruv Singla voted in favour 
5 Pranav Singla voted in favour 
6 Sukhdev Raj Sharma voted in favour 
7 Preet Kamal Kaur Bhatia voted in favour 
8 Bhupinder Nayyar voted in favour 

 
 
7. Approvals Required 

 
For the purpose of giving effect to the proposed Scheme, following approvals are required: 

S. 
No. 

Particulars Status of Approval/NOC  

1.  SEBI 
through 
Stock 
Exchanges 

BSE Limited was appointed as the designated Stock Exchange by the 
Transferee Company for the purpose of coordinating with SEBI, 
pursuant to SEBI Master Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020. 
The Transferee Company has received Observation letters w.r.t. the 
Scheme of Amalgamation from BSE Limited (‘BSE’) and Metropolitan 
Stock Exchange of India Limited (‘MSE’) on 7th July 2022 and 8th July, 
2022 respectively. There are no adverse observations made by BSE and 
MSE. Copy of the Observation letter received from BSE and MSE are 
attached to this Notice. 

 
8. Per and Post Capital Structure: 

 
For Transferor Company 

Category of 
shareholder 

Pre Post 

 No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 
Promoter 16072600 100 - - 
Public - - - - 
Custodian - - - - 
Total 16072600 100 - - 
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For Transferee Company 

Category of 
shareholder 

Pre Post 

 No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 
Promoter 33157000 50.59 51961942 61.61 
Public 32380150 49.41 32380150 38.39 
Custodian - - - - 
Total 65537150 100 84342092 100 

 

9. Summary of Share Entitlement Ratio Report and Fairness Opinion: 
 
a) Valuation Report dated 30th December, 2021 issued by Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach - registered 

valuer. Fairness opinion dated 30th December, 2021 issued by Corporate Professionals Capital 
Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category-I, Merchant Banker. Share Entitlement Ratio is 
as under –  

 
Transferee Company shall issue and allot to each of the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company shares in proportion of:  117 (One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of 
face value of INR 2 /- (Rupees Two) each  for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of 
face value of Rs.1/- (Rupee One) each held by them in Transferor Company. 

 
b) Further, the Valuation Reports will be available for inspection at the registered office of the  

Transferee Company up to 1 (One) day up to the date of the meeting on all working days 
between 11:00 AM (IST) to 5:00 PM (IST).   

 
10. There is no Capital/Debt Restructuring in the Scheme. 

 
11. The Rationale and Benefit of the Scheme: 

 The Transferor Company and Transferee Company are engaged in similar nature of business 
hence, the amalgamation of Chetan Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”) with the J 

T L Infra Limited (Transferee Company) will strengthen the balance sheet of the Transferee 
Company and shall create a larger and stronger entity, which will have better resources for 
business growth and expansion. The scheme of arrangement shall provide a running and 
profitable business to the Transferee Company which has growth potential and shall also 
provide the shareholders of Transferor Company liquidity through listing and hence there is 
significant synergy for consolidation of both the entities. 

 The independent operations of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company leads to 
incurrence of significant costs and the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by 
attaining critical mass and achieving cost saving. The amalgamation will thus eliminate a 
multi-layered structure and reduce managerial overlaps, which are necessarily involved in 
running multiple entities and also prevent cost duplication that can erode financial 
efficiencies of a holding structure and the resultant operations would be substantially cost-
efficient. This Scheme would result in simplified corporate structure of the Transferee 
Company and its businesses, thereby leading to more efficient utilization of capital and 
creation of a consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company. 

 The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company shall result in 
multiple manufacturing facilities under single entity which enables Transferee Company to 
make production planning in more efficient manner, thereby reducing wastages, improves 
input-output ratio (yield factor) and shorter lead time. 

 The Amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company will add an advantage 
of Multi-location production facilities, reduce freight cost, easily availability of finished 
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goods in the marketplaces which will give better and almost real time business intelligence,  
improve products competitiveness and acceptance amongst the targeted customers. 

 The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business 
strategies of both the companies thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development 
of the respective businesses through the Transferee Company. The amalgamation will thus 
enable further expansion of the Transferee Company and provide a strong and focused base 
to undertake the business more advantageously. Further, this arrangement would bring 
concentrated management focus, integration, streamlining of the management structure, 
seamless implementation of policy changes and shall also help enhance the efficiency and 
control of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company.  

 The synergies created by scheme of arrangement would increase operational efficiency and 
integrate business functions.  

 The proposed arrangement will provide greater integration and flexibility to the Transferee 
Company and strengthen its position in the industry, in terms of the asset base, revenues, 
product and service range. 

 
Further This Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 
Transferee Company would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to their 
respective members: 

i. Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities; 
ii. Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources; 

iii. Consolidation of businesses and enhancement of economic value addition and 
shareholder value;  

iv. Obtaining synergy benefits; 
v. Better management and focus on growing the businesses. 

vi. The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial 
and other expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency and 
optimum utilization of various resources. 

vii. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth prospects for the 
people and organization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The 
amalgamation will conducive for better and more efficient and economical control over 
the business and financial conduct of the Companies.  

 
12. Salient features of the Scheme are:  

(a) Appointed Date means 1st April, 2021 or such other date as may be approved by the National 
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) or by such other competent authority having jurisdiction 
over the Applicant Companies; 

 
(b) Effective Date means the date on which the certified copy of the order of the Hon’ble National 

Company Law Tribunal of relevant jurisdiction under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act 
sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the concerned Registrar of Companies. 

 
(c) This Scheme is divided into the following chapters: 

 
- Chapter 1: General provisions used in this Scheme including Definitions and Capital 

Structure of the Companies along with Objects and Rationale of the Scheme. 
- Chapter 2: Specific provisions governing Transfer and Vesting of undertaking of Chetan 

Industries Limited (“Transferor Company”) with J T L Infra Limited (“Transferee 

Company”)  
- Chapter 3: Specific provisions governing Reorganization of Share Capital and the 

Accounting Methodology adopted for the Amalgamation.  
- Chapter 4: General Terms and Conditions as applicable to the composite Scheme of 

Arrangement. 
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CHAPTER 2 
TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING 

 
1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire 

business and the whole of the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferor Company 
shall, in terms of Section 230 and 232 and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 and pursuant to the orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority or 
forum, if any, sanctioning the Scheme, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, 
stand transferred and vested in and/ or deemed to be transferred to and vested in Transferee 
Company as a going concern so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the 
undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner 
provided in this Scheme. 

 
2. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire 

business and undertaking of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in 
Transferee Company without any further deed or act, together with all their properties, assets, 
rights, benefits and interest therein, subject to existing charges thereon in favour of banks and 
financial institutions, as the case may be, in the following manner: 

 
3. TRANSFER OF ASSETS 

Upon the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, and without prejudice to the generality 
of the preceding clause, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the 
Appointed Date: 
 

3.1. All immovable properties, assets and rights in the immovable properties of the Transferor 
Company, whether freehold or leasehold or converted or otherwise and in terms of such 
permitted usage as mentioned therein and all documents of title, rights and easements in relation 
thereto shall pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and pursuant to the 
orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority sanctioning the Scheme and 

without any further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in and/or deemed to be 
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern, subject to all the 
encumbrances, fixed and/or floating charges and/or rights given to the lenders of the other 
divisions of Transferor Company, if any, affecting the same or any part hereof and arising out 
of liabilities which shall also stand transferred to the Transferee Company. The Transferee 
Company shall be entitled to and exercise all rights and privileges attached thereto and shall be 
liable to pay ground rent, taxes and to fulfill obligations in relation to or applicable to such 
immovable properties. The Transferee Company, shall under the provisions of Scheme be 
deemed to be authorized to execute such instruments, deeds and writing on behalf of the 
Transferor Company to implement or carry out all such formalities or compliances to give effect 
to the provisions of this Scheme. The mutation of the title to the immovable properties shall be 
made and duly recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme 
and upon the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the terms hereof, in favour of the 
Transferee Company. Any inchoate title or possessory title of the Transferor Company shall be 
deemed to be the title of the Transferee Company. 
 

3.2. In respect of all the movable assets of the Transferor Company and the assets which are 
otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery or endorsement and delivery, including, but 
not limited to, stock of goods, raw materials available in the market/ depots/ Godown / factories, 
sundry debtors, plants and equipment’s, temporary structure, sheds which can be dismantled and 

transferred by delivery, outstanding loans and advances, insurance claims, advance tax, 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Goods and Service Tax (GST), set-off rights, pre-paid taxes, 
levies/liabilities, CENVAT/VAT credits or refunds, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for 
value to be received, bank balances, earnest money and deposits, if any, with Government, Semi-
Government, quasi – government or other authority or body or with any company or local and 
other persons or any other assets otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery would get 
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transferred by physical delivery only and all others assets would get transferred by endorsement 
and delivery by vesting and recordable pursuant to this Scheme, shall stand vested in Transferee 
Company, and shall become the assets and an integral part of Transferee Company without any 
further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities. 
 

3.3. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme 
on the Appointed Date, all consents, permissions, licenses, approvals, certificates, clearances 
and authorities including the licenses required for production and distribution of products of the 
Transferor Company in India and overseas market, and any other licenses, given by, issued to or 
executed in favour of the Transferor Company in relation to the business as on the Appointed 
Date, shall stand transferred to the Transferee Company as if the same were originally given by, 
issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee Company, and the rights and benefits under the 
same shall be available to the Transferee Company. Any registration fees, charges, etc paid by 
the Transferor Company in relation to the aforementioned consents, permissions, licenses, 
approvals, certificates, clearances and authorities, shall deemed to have been paid by the 
Transferee Company. 
 

3.4. With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights 
and privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill obligations, in relation to or 
applicable to such immovable properties. The mutation/substitution of the title to the immovable 
properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of Transferee Company by the 
appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT and the 
Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the terms hereof. 
 

3.5. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, 
deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever nature 
in relation to Transferor Company to which the Transferor Company are the party or to the 
benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible, and which are subsisting or having effect 
immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect against or in favor of 
Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor 
Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.  

3.6. With effect from the appointed date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all permits, 
quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks, tenancies, patents, 
copyrights, privileges, software, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever 
nature in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company is the party or to the 
benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible and which are subsisting or having effect 
immediately before the effective date, shall be enforceable as fully and effectually as if, instead 
of Transferor Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.  
 

3.7. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any statutory 
licenses, no-objection certificates, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry on 
operations of Transferor Company or granted to Transferor Company shall stand vested in or 
transferred to Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall be appropriately 
transferred or assigned by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor of Transferee 
Company upon the vesting of Transferor Company Businesses and Undertakings pursuant to 
this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory permissions, licenses, approvals and 
consents including the statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry 
on the operations of Transferor Company shall vest in and become available to Transferee 
Company pursuant to this scheme.  
 

3.8. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all motor 
vehicles of any description whatsoever of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be 
vested in the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Governmental and Registration 
Authorities shall substitute the name of Transferee Company in place of Transferor Company, 
without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment of fee, charge or securities. 
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3.9. All motor vehicles of any description whatsoever shall stand transferred to and be vested in the 

name of the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Governmental and Registration 
Authorities shall substitute the name of Transferee Company in place of Transferor Company, 
without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment of fee, charge or securities. 
 

4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES 
4.1. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, all 

liabilities of Transferor Company including all secured and unsecured debts (whether in Indian 
rupees or foreign currency), sundry creditors, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), duties 
and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor Company of every kind, nature and 
description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilised for its business 
activities and operations (herein referred to as the “Liabilities”), shall, pursuant to the sanction 
of this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT and under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or 
thing, be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the 
Transferee Company, along with any charge, encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and the 
same shall be assumed by the Transferee Company to the extent they are outstanding on the 
Effective Date so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the liabilities of the Transferee 
Company on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company, and 
the Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same and further it shall not be 
necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract 
or arrangement by virtue of which such Liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to the 
provisions of this Clause. 

 
4.2. All amounts due to Government of India and other authorities and all Bank related liabilities of 

the Transferor Company and comprising principle outstanding against loans, term loans, cash 
credit facilities, guarantees, non - fund based limits, buyers credit, etc and including all interest, 
charges, fee, penal/ compound interest etc. on such outstanding as on Appointed Date, will 
become the liabilities of Transferee Company and shall be at same footing as the liabilities 
towards the Banks of Transferee Company.  

4.3. The transfer and vesting of the entire business and undertaking of Transferor Company as 
aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting, 
over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of Transferor Company, as the 
case may be. 
 

4.4. Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in respect of the 
part thereof, of Transferee Company shall continue with respect to such assets or part thereof 
and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgages to the end and 
intent that such securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any 
of the other assets of Transferor Company vested in Transferee Company pursuant to the 
Scheme. 
 

4.5. Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit 
or facility created by Transferor Company which shall vest in Transferee Company by virtue of 
the amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company and Transferee Company 
shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security there for after the amalgamation 
has become operative. 
 

4.6. All other debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed 
Date, whether or not provided in the books of the Transferor Company, and all debts and loans 
raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to the Transferor 
Company on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall 
become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and obligations incurred by the Transferee 
Company by virtue of this Scheme. 
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4.7. Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and obligations (including contingent 

liabilities) of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or 
satisfied by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, 
such discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of the Transferee 
Company. 
 

4.8. Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor Company 
shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as any securities, 
debentures or notes issued by Transferor Company and held by Transferee Company and vice 
versa are concerned, the same shall, unless sold or transferred by holder of such securities, at 
any time prior to the Effective Date, stand cancelled and shall have no further effect. 
 

4.9. All loans raised and utilised and all liabilities, duties and obligations incurred or undertaken by 
the Transferor Company in the ordinary course of its business after the Appointed Date and prior 
to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or undertaken for and 
on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective 
Date, shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and under the provisions of Sections 230 
to 232 of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and 
vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and 
shall become the loans and liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company which 
shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. 
 

5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
5.1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee 

Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of any legal or other proceedings including 
direct and indirect tax assessments, if any, initiated by or against Transferor Company.Provided 
however, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against 
Transferor Company pending in any court or before any authority, judicial, quasi-judicial or 
administrative, any adjudicating authority and/or arising after the Appointed Date and relating 
to Transferor Company or its respective properties, assets, liabilities, duties and obligations shall 
be continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date by or against Transferor Company; and 
from the Effective Date, shall be continued and enforced by or against Transferee Company in 
the same manner and to  the same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced 
by or against Transferor Company. 
 

5.2. If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatever nature by or against Transferor Company 
be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way be prejudicially affected 
by reason of the transfer of the Transferor Company business and undertakings or of anything 
contained in this scheme but the proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and enforced by or 
against Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might 
have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against Transferor Company as if this 
Scheme had not been made.  
 

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES 
 

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the scheme becoming effective, all persons that 
were employed by Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees 
of Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions 
as were applicable to such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior to such transfer 
and without any break or interruption of service. Transferee Company undertakes to continue to 
abide by agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by Transferor Company with any 
union/employee thereof. With regard to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation fund or 
any other special fund or obligation created or existing for the benefit of such employees of 
Transferor Company upon occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferee Company shall stand 
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substituted for Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever relating to the obligation to 
make contributions to the said funds in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds 
in the respective trust deeds or other documents. The existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund 
and Superannuation Fund or obligations, if any, created by Transferor Company for its 
employees shall be continued for the benefit of such employees on the same terms and 
conditions. With effect from the Effective Date, Transferee Company will make the necessary 
contributions for such transferred employees of Transferor Company and deposit the same in 
Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or Superannuation Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is 
the aim and intent of the Scheme that all the rights, duties, powers and obligations of Transferor 
Company in relation to such schemes or funds shall become those of Transferee Company. 
 

7. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC 
 

7.1. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all 
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of 
whatsoever nature whether pertaining to immovable properties or otherwise to which the 
Transferor Company is a  party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible, 
and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continue in 
full force and effect on or against or in favor of, as the case may be, Transferee Company and 
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Company, Transferee 
Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto or there under. 
 

7.2. For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is clarified 
that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, 
clearances, authorities, power of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferor 
Company shall stand transferred to Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given 
by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferee Company, and Transferee Company shall be 
bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights and benefits 
under the same shall be available to Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall make 
applications and do all such acts or things which may be necessary to obtain relevant approvals 
from the concerned Governmental Authorities as may be necessary in this behalf. 

7.3. It is herein clarified that, the Transferee Company will, at any time after the coming into effect 
of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or 
otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with any party to 
any contract or arrangements in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company 
are parties, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. Transferee Company shall, 
under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings 
on behalf of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances 
referred to above on part of Transferor Company. 
 

8. TAXES AND OTHER MATTERS 
8.1. All taxes (including, without limitation, income tax, wealth tax, entry tax, sales tax, excise duty, 

custom duty, service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc. referred as ‘Tax laws’) paid 
or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations, assets and / or the profits of 
the Transferor Company before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferor 
Company and, insofar as it relates to the tax payments (including, without limitation, Income 
Tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Dividend Distribution Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Excise 
Duty, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc.), whether by way 
of deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Company in 
respect of the profits or activities or operation of the Transferor Company with effect from the 
Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee 
Company, and, shall in all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly. 
 

8.2. Any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the assessment 
made on Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in the accounts as on the date 
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immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall also belong to and be received by the Transferee 
Company. The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to revise and expressly permitted to 
file income tax returns, sales tax/ value added tax returns, excise duty, service tax returns and 
other tax returns, and to claim refunds/ credits pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme. The 
Transferee Company shall be entitled to such tax benefits including but not limited to MAT paid 
under section 115JA/ 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the right to claim credit therefore 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 including the 
benefit of brought forward losses or depreciation as admissible under the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 including under section 72A to the extent applicable of the Transferor 
Company from taxable profits of the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date. 
The Transferee Company shall continue to enjoy the tax benefits/ concessions provided to the 
Transferor Company through Notifications/ Circulars issued by the concerned authorities. 
 

8.3. All taxes of any nature, duties, cesses or any other like payment or deductions made by 
Transferor Company to any statutory authorities such as Income Tax, Sales tax, VAT,  service 
tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) etc. or any tax deduction / collection at source, tax credits 
under Tax laws, relating to the period after the Appointed Date up to the Effective date shall be 
deemed to have been on account of or paid by the Transferee Company and the relevant 
authorities shall be bound to transfer to the account of and give credit for the same to Transferee 
Company upon the passing of the orders on this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT upon relevant 

proof and documents being provided to the said authorities. 
 

8.4. The income tax, if any, paid by Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in respect 
of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed to have been paid by or for the benefit of 
Transferee Company. Further, Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date, be entitled to 
revise the relevant returns, if any, filed by Transferor Company for any year, if so necessitated 
or consequent to this Scheme notwithstanding that the time prescribed for such revision may 
have elapsed. 
 

8.5. From the Effective Date and till such time as the name of the Transferee Company would get 
entered as the account holder in respect of all the bank accounts and demat accounts of 
Transferor Company in the relevant bank’s/DP’s books and records, the Transferor Company 
shall be entitled to operate the bank/demat accounts of Transferee Company in the existing 
names. 
 

8.6. Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special reservations, 
incentives, concessions and other authorizations of Transferor Company shall stand transferred 
by the order of the NCLT to Transferee Company, Transferee Company shall file the relevant 
intimations, for the record of the statutory authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to 
the vesting orders of the sanctioning court. 
 

9. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS 
With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect: 

9.1. Transferor Company shall be deemed to carry on all its businesses and activities and stand 
possessed of its properties and assets for and on account of and in trust for Transferee Company; 
and all the profits accruing to Transferor Company and all taxes thereon or gains or losses arising 
or incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits or losses, 
as the case may be, of Transferee Company; 
 

9.2. Transferor Company shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and in the same 
manner as they had been doing hitherto, and Transferor Company shall not alter or substantially 
expand its business except with the concurrence of Transferee Company; 
 

9.3. Transferor Company shall not, without the written concurrence of Transferee Company, alienate 
charge or encumber any of its properties except in the ordinary course of business or pursuant 
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to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme by the 
Board of Directors of Transferee Company, as the case may be. 
 

9.4. Transferor Company shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business or 
pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme 
by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company the terms and conditions of employment of 
any of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its employees except 
with the written concurrence of Transferee Company. 
 

9.5. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferor 
Company as on the close of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date, whether or not 
provided in its books and all liabilities which arise or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall 
be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferee Company. 
 

9.6. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry on and 
shall be authorized to carry on the business carried on by Transferor Company. 
 

10. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act 
in respect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant to 
the order on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record all of the change in the legal right(s) upon 
the vesting of the Transferor Company business and undertakings in accordance with the provisions 
of Sections 230 and 232 of the Act. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute any 
pleadings; applications, forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any 
formalities or compliance as are necessary for the implementation of this Scheme. 

  
CHAPTER 3 

REORGANIZATION OF CAPITAL 
 

1. REORGANISATION OF CAPITAL IN THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY  
1.1. Issue of Shares in the Share Capital of Transferee Company;  

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration for the amalgamation of Transferor 
Company with the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without any further 
application or deed, issue and allot shares of face value of Rs. 2/- each to the members of 
Transferor Company whose name appear in the Register of Members as on the Record Date or 
to their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or the 
successors-in-title, as the case may be, in the following manner:  

Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot to each 
of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” (other than the shares already held therein 

immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary 
Company), shares in proportion of 117 (One Hundred and Seventeen) Equity shares of face 
value of Rs.2/- (Rupees Two) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One Hundred) 
Equity shares of face value of Re.1/- (Rupee One) each held by them in “Transferor 

Company” pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.  
1.2. For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have considered 

the Valuation Report submitted by Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach (Registered Valuer, IBBI - Reg 
No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412). 
 

1.3. Cross holding at the time of record date (if any), between Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled at the 
time of allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferee 
Company and the approval of Scheme by the NCLT under section 230 and 232 of the 
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Companies Act, 2013 and shall also be treated as approval under section 66 of the Companies  
Act, 2013 for reduction of capital pursuant to such cancellations. 
 

1.4. In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether lodged or 
outstanding, of any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors or any 
committee thereof of the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, even 
subsequent to the Specified Date or the Effective Date, as the case may be, to effectuate such 
a transfer in the Transferor Company as if such changes in registered holder were operative 
as on the Specified Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the Transferee 
Company  of such shares. 
 

1.5. Any fraction arising out of allotment of shares as per clause 1.1 above shall be held by the 
trust, nominated by the Board in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such 
price, within a period of 90 days from the date of allotment of shares as per the scheme. The 
Transferee Company shall compensate the eligible shareholders of transferor Company for 
such fractional shares. 
 

1.6. The said equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company be issued to the shareholders of 
Transferor Company shall rank pari passu in all respects, with the existing equity shares in 
Transferee Company from the Appointed Date. Such shares in Transferee Company, to be 
issued to the shareholders of Transferor Company will, for all purposes, save as expressly 
provided otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such member from the Appointed 
Date. 
 

1.7. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders 
of Transferor Company (other than the shares already held therein immediately before the 
amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company) as on the 
record date shall receive the shares in their respective Demat accounts or in case there is any 
specific request from any of the shareholders of the Transferor Company, then such 
shareholders shall be issued new share certificates. Upon the issue and allotment of new 
shares in the capital of Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, the 
share certificates in relation to the shares held by them in Transferor Company shall be 
deemed to have been cancelled. All certificates for the new shares, if any issued, in the 
capital of Transferee Company shall be sent by Transferee Company to the said shareholders 
of Transferor Company at their respective registered addresses as appearing in the said 
registers (or in the case of joint holders to the address of that one of the joint holders whose 
name stands first in such Registers in respect of such joint holding) and Transferee Company 
shall not be responsible for any loss in transit.  
 

1.8. Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee Company shall be deemed to be 
the due compliance of the provisions of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the issue 
and allotment of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, 
as provided in this Scheme. 
 

1.9. The equity share issued by Transferee Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on 
the Stock Exchange (s) where the shares of the Transferee Company are already listed i.e. 
BSE Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited pursuant to this scheme 
and in compliance with applicable regulations and applicable SEBI Circulars. The transferee 
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company shall make all requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the 
provisions of SEBI Circulars and applicable law and take all steps to procure the listing of 
equity shares issued by it. 
 

1.10. INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL 
1.10.1. With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without 

any further acts or deeds on the part of the Transferor Company or Transferee Company 
and notwithstanding anything contained in Section 61 of Companies Act, 2013 the 
Authorized Share capital of Transferor Company as appearing in its Memorandum of 
Association on the Effective Date shall get clubbed with the Authorized Share Capital of 
the Transferee Company as appearing in its Memorandum of Association on the Effective 
Date and pursuant to this clubbing the Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of 
the Transferee Company shall stand altered to give effect to the same with effect from the 
Effective Date. The Face Value of Equity share shall remain same as of the Transferee 
Company after clubbing of Authorized Capital. 
 

1.10.2. Further, in terms of section 232(3)(i) of the Act, upon coming into effect, the fee and 
duty paid on the Authorized Equity Share Capital of Transferor Company shall be set off 
against the fee payable on Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company, without any 
further act or deed. 
 

1.10.3. On approval of the Scheme by the members of Transferee Company pursuant to Section 
230 -232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have also 
accorded their consent under relevant Clauses of the Memorandum of Association and 
Article of Association of the Company and Section 13, Section 14 and Section 61 of the 
companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for giving effect to the provisions contained 
in this Scheme. 

1.10.4. The issue and allotment of shares to Shareholders of Transferor Company, as provided 
in this Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the procedure laid down 
under Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

1.11. On approval of the Scheme by the members of Transferee Company pursuant to Section 
230 -232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have also 
accorded their consent under relevant Articles of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and Section 61 and Section 64 of the companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for giving 
effect to the provisions contained in this Scheme. 
 

2. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION 
Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with 
the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in 
relation to the amalgamation of Company in its books of account in accordance with the " Pooling 
of Interest Method" of accounting as laid down in Appendix –C of IND-AS 103 (Business 
Combination of Entities under common control) as  specified under Section 133 of the Companies 
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 or any other relevant or 
related requirement under the Companies Act, as may be applicable.   
2.1 Transferee Company shall, record all the assets and liabilities, including Reserves of the 

Transferor Company vested in it pursuant to this Scheme, at its respective book values as 
appearing in the books of Transferor Company on the Appointed Date. 
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2.2 The identity of reserve shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statement of 
Transferee Company, in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statement of 
Transferor Company.  

2.3 Inter-company transactions and balances including loans, advances, amount receivable or 
payable inter-se between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as appearing 
in their books of account, if any, shall stand cancelled.  

2.4 Transferee Company shall credit the aggregate face value of equity shares issued by it to the 
eligible shareholders of Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 1.1.1. of Part III of this 
Scheme to the equity share capital account in its books of account.  

2.5 The difference between the share capital issued by the Transferee Company and the net assets 
of the Transferor Company acquired would be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferee 
Company. Also, the difference, if any arising from the cancellation of cross-holdings (if any) 
shall be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferee Company. 

2.6 In case of any differences in the accounting policies between Transferor Company and 
Transferee Company, the impact of same will be quantified and adjusted in the capital reserves 
of the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of Transferee Company 
reflect the true financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.  

2.7 Investment, if any, in the equity share capital of the Transferor Company by the Transferee 
Company as appearing in the books of accounts of Transferee Company or vice versa, if not 
transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall stand cancelled and there shall be no further 
obligation / outstanding in that behalf. 

 
3. LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES 

3.1. Since the Transferee Company being a listed company, this Scheme is subject to the 
Compliances by the Transferee Company of all the requirements under the listing regulations 
and all statutory directives of the Securities Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) insofar as 

they relate to sanction and implementation of the Scheme.  
 

3.2. The Transferee Company in compliance with the listing Regulations shall apply for the in-
principle approval of Stock Exchange (s), where its shares are listed in terms of the 
Regulation 37 of the listing regulations.  
 

3.3. The Transferee Company shall also comply with the directives of SEBI contained in the 
Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020 
(‘Circular’); 
 

3.4. As Para 10 of SEBI Master Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated 
December 22, 2020 (‘Circular’) is applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the 
Scheme that the Transferee Company will provide voting by the public shareholders through 
e-voting and will disclose all material facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the 
shareholders in relation to the said Resolution.   
 

4. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS 
The transfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against 
Transferor Company as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings 
already concluded by Transferee Company on or before the Appointed Date and after the 
Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that Transferor Company accept 
and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by Transferee Company in respect 
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thereto as done and executed by Transferee Company in respect thereto as done and executed 
on behalf of itself. 
 

5. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY 
On occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferor Company shall, without any further act or 
deed, shall stand dissolved without winding up. 

CHAPTER 4 

OTHER PROVISIONS 

1. Application/Petition to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT): 
1.1. Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make 

application/petition to the Hon’ble NCLT, under Section 230 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, holding and 
conducting of the meetings of the classes of its respective members and/or creditors and for 
sanctioning the Scheme with such modifications as may be approved by the Hon’ble NCLT. 
 

1.2. On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the classes of the members 
and/or creditors of Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable 
dispatch, apply to the Hon’ble NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under Sections 230 -232 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and for such other orders, as 
the said NCLT may deem fit for carrying this Scheme into effect and for dissolution of 
Transferor Company without winding-up. 
 

2. Conditionality of Scheme: 
The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to: 

2.1. The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such classes 
of persons including the Members and / or Creditors of the Transferor Company and 
Transferee Company as may be directed by the Court or any other competent authority, as 
may be applicable.  
 

2.2. As Para 10 of SEBI Master Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated 
December 22, 2020 is applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the Scheme that 
the Transferee Company will provide voting by the public shareholders through e-voting 
and will disclose all material facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the shareholders 
in relation to the said Resolution 
 

2.3. As Para 10 of SEBI Master Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated 
December 22, 2020 is applicable to this Scheme, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the 
votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of 
votes cast by the public shareholders against it. 
 

2.4. The Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT or any other authority under Sections 230 to 232 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the necessary Order under Section 230 to 232  of the 
Companies Act, 2013 being obtained. 
 

2.5. Certified copies of the Orders of the Court sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the 
respective Registrar of Companies by the Transferor Company and Transferee Company; 
 

2.6. The requisite, consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other 
statutory or regulatory authority, if any, which by law may be necessary for the 
implementation of this Scheme. 
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3. Modification or Amendment 
3.1. Transferee Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor Company 

(acting through its respective Board of Directors) may assent to any modifications or 
amendments to this Scheme which the NCLT and/or other authorities may deem fit to direct 
or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable for any question or 
doubt or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or carrying out the scheme or which 
is generally in the benefit or interest of the shareholders and/or creditors. Transferee 
Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor Company (each acting 
through its respective Board of Directors) and after the dissolution of Transferor Company; 
Transferee Company (by its Board of directors) be and is hereby authorized to take such 
steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to give effect 
to this Scheme and to resolve any doubt, difficulties or questions whether by reason of any 
order(s) of the NCLT or of any directive or order(s) of any other authorities or otherwise 
howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters concerning 
or connected therewith. 
 

3.2. Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be at liberty to withdraw from this 
Scheme in case any condition or alteration imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT or any other 
authority is not on terms acceptable to them. 
 

3.3. In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally this Scheme shall become null and 
void and in that event no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter 
se by the parties or its shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person. In such 
case each Company shall bear its own costs or as may be mutually agreed.  

 
4. General Terms and Conditions 

All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable 
in relation to this Scheme), levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise 
agreed) arising out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions 
or provisions of this Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by 
Transferee Company. All such costs, charges, fees, taxes, stamp duty including duties 
(excluding the stamp duty, if any, paid on this scheme which shall be pro rata added to the 
value of the immovable properties), levies and all other expenses, shall be debited to the Profit 
and Loss Account of Transferee Company. 

 
13. The Applicant Companies have made applications before the Hon’ble National Company Law 

Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench as per Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements 
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 for the sanction of the Scheme of Arrangement under the 
provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

14. The rights and interests of the Key Managerial Personnel, Directors, Equity Shareholders, 
Secured and Unsecured Creditors, Promoters, Non-Promoter Members, Depositors, Debenture 
Holders, Deposit Trustee, Debenture Trustee, employees of the Applicant Companies will not be 
prejudicially affected by the Scheme as no sacrifice or waiver is at all called from them nor their 
rights sought to be modified in any manner.  

 
15. Except to the extent of the shares held by the Directors and the KMP in the Transferee Company, 

none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMPs’) of the Transferee Company or their 
respective relatives are in any way connected or interested in the resolution forming part of the 
Notice. 
 

16. There is no likelihood that any Secured or Unsecured creditor of the Applicant Companies 
concerned would lose or be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme being passed since no sacrifice 
or waiver is at all called for from them nor are their rights sought to be modified in any manner. 
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Hence, the Scheme will not cast any additional burden on the shareholders or creditors of either 
company nor will it affect the interest of any of the shareholders or creditors. 

 
17. No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending under Sections 235 to 251 of 

the Companies Act, 1956 or the corresponding provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 against 
any of the companies involved in the Scheme.  
 

18. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(5), 232(1) and 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3, 5 & 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements 
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”). 

 
19. The notice pursuant to Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed format along 

with Explanatory statement, a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement and the disclosures provided 
herewith will be served within the prescribed time on the Statutory Authorities, as applicable. 
 

20. Inspection Documents: 
 
Inspection of the following documents will be available at the Registered Office of the Transferee 
Company: 

a. Copy of the NCLT order dated 26th September, 2022. 
b. Copy of the Scheme of Arrangement of Amalgamation; 
c. Copies of Audited Financials of all the Applicant Companies for the financial years ended 

on 31st March, 2022; 
d. Contracts or agreements material to the proposed compromise or arrangement; 
e. Copy of the Reports of Board of Directors of the respective Applicant Companies on impact 

of Scheme on Directors and employee, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2) (c) of 
the Companies Act, 2013; 

f. Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate of both the respective Applicant Companies for 
Accounting standards compliance under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

g. Copy of the Valuation Report dated 30th December, 2021 issued by Mr. Ajay Kumar 
Siwach- Registered Valuer, along with the copy of Fairness opinion dated 30th December, 
2021 issued by Corporate Professionals Capital Limited Copy of the Valuation Report dated 
31st December, 2020 issued by Abhay Kaushik and  

h. Copy of the Board Resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of the Applicant 
Companies in respect of the approval of the Scheme of Amalgamation. 
 

 
 
 
Date:  14.10.2022 
Place: Chandigarh 

Sd/- 
Mrs. Munisha Gandhi  

Chairperson appointed vide NCLT Order for the Meetings of  
Equity Shareholders of JTL Infra Limited 
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Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each held 

by them in "Transferor Company" as on record date on the basis of Valuation Report dated 30th 

December, 2021 submitted by an Independent Registered Valuer, Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach, 

Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets (Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412). 

2. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL ('KMPS'l AND DIRECTORS

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and directors of the

Company.

3. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors, Debenture Holders and Debenture

Trustees of the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF 
CHETAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Wm��<� 
VIJA Y SINGLA j;' �- },
DIRECTOR �.i "-� 

: DIN 00156801 'd.'9.Sec-o,c,c::fl'"/ 
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Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each held 

by them in "Transferor Company" as on record date on the basis of Valuation Report dated 30th 

December, 2021 submitted by an Independent Registered Valuer, Mr. Ajay Kumar Siwach, 

Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets (Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412). 

2. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL ('KMPS') AND DIRECTORS

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the key managerial personnel and directors of the

Company.

3. CREDITORS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

The Scheme will have no prejudicial effect on the Creditors, Debenture Holders and Debenture

Trustees of the Company.

FOR & ON BEHALF 
- .

DH GLA {? Sector�'
W E DIRE 
DIN:002837754 
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,, Chetan Industries Limited 
Provisional Balance Sheet as at 30.06.2022 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' funds 
Share capital 
Reserves and surplus 
Money received against share warrants 

Share application money pending allotment 

Non-current liabilities 
Long-term borrowings 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
Other long term liabilities 
Long-term provisions 

Current liabilities 
Short-term borrowings 
Trade payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total outstand111g dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

Other current liabilities 
Short-term provisions 

rotal 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment Property and Intangible assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Intangible assets 
Capital work-in-progress 
Intangible assets under development 

Non-current Investments 
Deferred tax assets (Net) 
Long term Loans and advances 
Other non-current as�ets 

Current assets 
Cuirent investments 
ln·.e�tones 
Trade receivables 
Cash and bank balances 
Short term Loans and advances 
Other current assets 

Total 

Note 

1 
2 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

30 June 2022 

160. 73
4,100.05 

4,260.n 

813.39 

41.24 
854.63 

23.92 
700.64 

261.32 
209.81 

1,195.69 
6,311.09 

587.47 

1,465.82 
37.26 

2,090.55 

2,506.26 
1,488.25 

63.33 
160.41 

2.29 
4,220.54 

6,311.09 

Rs in Lacs 

31 March 2022 

160.73 
3,855.06 

4,015.79 

280.01 

41.24 
321.25 

1,023.22 
604.78 

204.56 
148.64 

1,981.20 
6,318.24 

613.09 

1,462.92 
37.26 

2,113.27 

2,672.31 
1,329.36 

11.72 
179.40 

12.18 
4,204.97 
6,318.24 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chetan Industries Limited 

c1N:u2694,cH199SPLco1.1464 .._et.an Industries Limiteo,o, 8heta.n Indu�es Limitco ror •u 
�-r-:,A--

• IMNCtOt 
Diectopi.rectot Director 

MS KA Associates/MS KB A�sociates LLP/ MS KC Associates Chartered Accountants 
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Chetan Industries Limited 
Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 30.06.2022 

Income: 
Revenue from operations 
Adjustment of Steak 
Other Income 
Total Income 

Expenses: 
Cost of materials consumed 
Purchase of stock -in-trade/ Traded Goods 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditures 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit/(loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 

Exceptional items (specify nature&. provide note/delete if none) 

Profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax 

Extraordinary Items (specify nature&. provide note/delete if none) 

Profit before tax 

Tax expense: 
Current tax 

For current year profits 
Adjustments for earlier years 

Deferred tax charge/ (benefit) 

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations 

Profit/ (loss) from discontinuing operations 

Tax expense of discontinuing operations 

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 
Earning per Share 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

Note 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

0 

Rs Lacs 
30 June 2022 

11,109.10 

7.23 
11,116.33 

9,252.28 

517 .06 
164.32 

7.85 

25.62 
818.14 

10,785.27 

331.06 

331.06 

331.06 

86.08 

86.08 

244.99 

244.99 

1.52 
1.52 

31 March 2022 
37,960.13 

25.26 
37,985.39 

33,604.47 

-1,056.63 
637.51 
129.95 

102.47 
3,086.70 

36,504.47 

1,480.92 

1,480.92 

1,480.92 

377.55 

-0.60 
376.95 

1,103.97 

1,103.97 

6.87 
6.87 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chetan Industries Limited 

CIN:U26941CH1995PLC017464 
rl S L,\ffl\td)•or fi•taP tndustri•y;mi�co. ,or Oh;.::::� 

� Director 
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Che-tan lndun.r�s Limited 
Hote-s formlnJ p.ul of the f'm•ncial St.lterM-nts for the yur en�d 31st Much, 2012 
Rs inLac::1. 

Share c,,pitfl 
TM Company h.u only one ct.us of dwre c,,pit1I h1vint a par v1I\H' oft 10 per shire, 
referr•d to Nr•1n H equity shares 

�
200COXIO 1p,..-,10US year 200000001 equity sNr� of� 1/· each 

lnurd sub1crlbtd 1ng p1ld up 
1 60 72,600 for�us year 1,b0,72.600\ t"QV•ly s�res ol Rs. 11· ead1 

(a) Reconciltatlon of shares outst.1ndin9 at the be1innln1 .1nd ill the end of the yeu 

Outstandfn! 1t the beglnnlng of the year 
Add: ksued durini th!- yitar 
Outnandint at the ffld of the year 

tb) R11hts, preferc-ncn and r.stdctions attached to shares 
The comp.:,nv has only one class of equ1ty shares having par value of Rs. 1 /. per i.hare. Each 
shireholde1 is �ntitl� to one- vote per shNe held. The compainy declares and pays dividends 
m lndtan rupttS. Tht dl\l'ldend pr�d by � Board of 01rttton is subject to the approval 
of the sha1ehol�rs m the- �u1ng A.Muat General Mttllng. 

Kumber of shares 
1,60,n,600 

1,60,72,600 

(c) Dc-uib of shues held b'( shareholders holdln§: more than S" of the anreiate sh.a.res in the Company 
N.1me of the shueholMr 

(f) 

Mahan L,11 Sinai.a. 
Midan Mahin Slntl• 
Vlj.ay Slntl• 
R1k.Hh G.u1 

Det11ts of Shares held by Promoters •t the end of the yur 
S. No 

M\th,;an Lal S1n1I• 

M.1d.1n Mohan Sinsl,;a 
Vlj.;ay Sintl.a 
R.1kt-sh Wr1 

Total 

Opemr-.g b.ltance 
Add: Curr� yc.".a.f tfarMt-r from 

(b) Sf>curit,es Premium Account 
Qpl!"r,1111 bai 
Add : Secur tws pi-erniu"' crf"'d ted on share- ts.sue 

(c) SurplU1/(�hc1t) 10 the Suteme-nt of Prof1t and Lou 

Ill 

Add: Nt>t P,ohll(Net Loss) lor the cuuent year 
Closin1 b1l1nce 

Tot.11 RrH"rves and surplus 

LonJ•ter m bor rowin1s 

Term loam horn banks 
HOfC 8,1,nk Limited 

10.22 
50.05 
48.43 
•7.60 

Promoter nanw 

)0 JUM 2022 
i\mount 

161 

161 

30 June 2022 
" of holdin1 in 

the- cl.us 
6 361t 
)1.14" 

30. I)" 
29 621t 

30 June 2022 
No Of "of tot.11 1h.u•s 

Shares 

10.22 6.)6" 

50.05 31.1◄" 
,48,◄) JO. ll" 
47.60 29.62" 

156.)0 97.25K 

tTe-rm loan f1, rn HDFC are �ed b,j Hypotheotk>n of VehlCle And Pel'SONl GuarantH or 01rect.ors. � Term Loan b lo be rapid 1o 39 monthl-,, 
mstalhnents uf Rs 2304921- e�ch COIT'lflll!ncing from 07.07.2021 . Thetr 1s no default In repayment 

�
(al Fium ti: '.tol• J PMt·es 

Inter.est is payable Qil12\ P.A.. on the aforesaid loans e,u:ept loin from 

"Chfflae 
durint the 
yHr-

0 

V,'J'l\ f1()IT'I ret:tted portk-s ir� rPpc1yobte on dem�nd afte-r 12 months 
Chetan Slngl;i on Ytlhlc.h no interest Is �yable. l 

,or Cb1tan Industries LtmneG ,or Chetan Industries L1mtteo

JO June 2022 l 1 M.rch 2022 

200.00 200.00 

160,7) 160 7) 

160.73 160.73 

l 1 March 2022 
Numl>t'r of shares 

16,07,260 
l,◄,4,6S,l40 

1,60, 72,600 

Amount 
16.07 

14◄.66 
160.73 

31 Much 2022 
Numb.r of shue-s 1' of holdtns In the 

clau 
10.22 0.06 
50.05 0.31 
◄8 ◄l 0.)0 

◄7.60 0.)0 

31 M.lrch 2022 
No. OfSh.uH "•r "Ch.an1e dunna 

tot1I the year'" 
shares 

10.22 6.)6" 

50.05 Jt.1◄" 
◄8.◄3 JO. I l" 
47.60 29 62" 

156 )0 97 2S" 

)0 JUM 2022 ) 1 Mlrch 2022 

21.11 21.11 

21.11 21.11 

8"6 85 8'16.85 

8◄6.85 846.85 

2,987.10 l,88l.1l 
2◄4.99 1,,ovn 

J,2)2.09 2,987.10 

4,100.05 J,155.06 

Non current m.a.turiti.s 
lO June 2022 l 1 March 2022 

Jl.41 )9.2) 

]40.78 

li �� M \ ._. I\ 
�
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Chl"�n lnduitriu Limited 

Note-s forminj part of the Finand.al Stat•ments for the year ended lht M.rch. 2022 

<•) 

l•I 

Provision for Employees Benefits 

Gratuity Payable 

Tot.al Provisions 

Short ·term borrowinis 

� 

L�ns repayable on demand 

f1om banks jWorkmg Capital loan I 

813.)9 

Short term 

30 June 2022 

41.2◄ 

41.24 

30 Jun,: 2022 

(Cash Credit F.lefl!ty from HDFC Bank Lirmtied lS primanly se-curc-d a�ain$l hypotli«alion of stock In trade aod book debU & flxc-d deposits of the 
Compiln\' . The qbo� loan 1s also coHaterally secured by equitable mortgage of Industrial Property at 
R�1pur and pe,rsonal q;uarante.? or alt di,ecton. I 

(bJ Current Maturities of lonJ Tt:"rm Lo,ins 

Tou.l Short -tl'tm borrowln1s 

Trade payables 

i) Creditors. for mate-nalltooffl 

Ii) C•e-ditors for e:icpenses/servkes 

Iii) C1f"d1tor� for Fixed A.sseu 

Tot•I Tude- p.1yi11bles 

OthN current lia.bllltie-s 

(i) Advance from Cmtomers 

(a) Inter.st .A.ccrued bot not due on Term Loan 

Total Other current liabllltles 

Short Term Provisions 

(ii ProvlS1on tor Employees Benefit 

(1i) StiUUlOf)• Payable 

{iii) Provision for Ta:ic 

Tot•! Other current llabllltles 

�or C!l,etan Industriesr:: 

.., 

13.92 

23.92 

JO June 2022 

167.16 

449.16 

B-4.12 
700.64 

30 June 2022 

161.JZ 

261.32 

)5.00 

110.08 

64.73 

209.81 

f'or ehetan Industries }imiteo

�of'"'7q '-..--
Ditect09 

180.01 

31 Much 2022 

◄1.2◄ 

41.24 

31 M.arch 2022 

999.30 

2).91 

t,023.22 

31 Much 2022 

IS◄.16 

)71.71 

77.91 

60-4.78 

31 March 2022 

104.27 

0.29 

204.56 

JJ.61 

107.05 

7.98 

148.6-4 
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Chelan Industries Limited 

(Rs. In Lacs ) 

10 Long term loans and advances 

Security Deposits (Unsecured Considered Good ) 

Advances to Related Party 

11 Deferred Tax Assets 

Opening Balance 

Created/(Reversal ) During the year 

Closing Net 

12 Inventories 

Finished Goods (at Lower of Cost or net realizable value ) 

Raw Mat..,nal lat Cost ) 

Stores b. Spares fat Cost ) 

Total Inventories 

13 Trade receivables 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured. considered good 

Unsecured, considered doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables 

Total Trade receivables 

14 Cash and Bank Balances 

Cash and cash equivalents 

On curren: 1ecounts •I Credit balance of CC Limit 1 

Deposits w·th original maturity of less than three months 

Cash on hand 

Total 

15 Short term loans and advances 

(I ) Advances recoverable in Cash or kind for value to be received 

(h J Balance With Government Authorities 

(b) Other loans and advances (specify nature) 

Total 

16 Other current assets 

(a) Interest Receivable 

(b) Prepaid Expenses 

Total 

(I) 

por ebetan Indus<rl�

30 June 2022 

139.78 

1,326.04 

1,465.8 2 

37.26 

37.26 

30 June 2022 

1 .090.75 

1.265.18 

150.33 

2,506.26 

30 June 2022 

1,488.25 

1,488.25 

1,488.25 

30 June 2022 

57.63 

2.07 

J.63 

63.33 

30 June 2022 

156.07 

4.34 

160.41 

30 June 2022 

0.79 

I.SO 

2.29 

31 March 2022 

171.86 

7.54 

179.40 

31 March 2022 

4.72 

7.46 

12.18 

31 March 2022 

139.78 

1,323.1◄ 

1,◄62. 92 

36.66 

0.60 

37. 26 

31 March 2022 

1,607.81 

972.63 

91.87 

2,672.31 

31 March 2022 

1,329 

1,329 

1,329 

31 March 2022 

2.07 

9.65 

11.72 
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Chetan Industries Limited 

Rs Lacs 

1 7 Revenue from operations 

Sale of Manufacturing Goods 

Sale of Scrap and Raw Material 

Other operating revenue 

Revenue from operations (Gross) 

Less: GST 

Revenue from operations (Net) 

18 Other income 

Interest mcome 

Other Income 

Total other income 

19 Cost of raw material consumed 

Raw material consumed 

Openmg Stock 

Add : Purchases during the year 

Less: At the end of the year 

Cost of raw material consumed 

20 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in 

Inventories at the beginning of the year: 

Finished Goods 

By Products 

Scrap 

Inventories at the end of the year: 

Finished Goods 

By Products 

Scrap 

(lncrease)/decrcase in inventories of finished goods, wor 

21 Employee benefits expense 

(lncludmg contract labour) 

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances 

Director Salary 

Contribution to Provident and other funds 

Employees Contribution to ESIC 

Employees Contribution to Provident Funds 

Gratuity 

Bonus 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total Employee benefits expense 

22 finance cost 

Interest expense 

Total Finance cost 

Total 

,or ebetan Industries Limiteo 

u 

30 June 2022 

12,302.69 

804.59 

1 ), 107.28 

1,998.18 

11,109.10 

30 June 2022 

3.17 

4.06 

7.23 

30 June 2022 

972.63 

9,544.83 

1,265.18 

9,252.28 

30 June 2022 

1,319.97 

64.68 

223.16 

1,607.81 

859.11 

65.00 

166.64 

1,090.75 

517.06 

30 June 2022 

153.01 

7.70 

160.71 

1.04 

0.63 

1.94 

164.32 

30 June 2022 

7.85 

7.85 

31 March 2022 

42,714.06 

2,007.13 

7.10 

44,728.29 

6,768.16 

37,960.13 

31 March 2022 

10.43 

14.83 

25.26 

31 March 2022 

1,703.20 

32,873.90 

972.63 

33,604.47 

31 March 2022 

410.69 

2.83 

137.66 

551.18 

1,319.97 

64.68 

223.16 

1,607.81 

-1,056.63

31 March 2022 

578.91 

30.00 

608.91 

2. 71 

3.39

12.23

5.99

4.28 

637.51 

31 March 2022 

129.95 

129.95 

ttot eh run inaustrl1,.; L1

�� 

.J 
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Chetan Industries Limited 

Rs Lacs 

23 Depreciation and amortization expense 

on tangible assets 

on Intangible assets (Refer note 14) 

Total Depreciation and amortization expense 

24 Other Expenses 

Manuf actunng Expenses 

a) Cost of Store Consumed

Opening StocK
Purchases &. Expenses 

Closing Stock 

Store Consumed 

b) Power & Fuel Corsumed

1) Power Charges

,i) Fuel Consumption

Opening Stock 
Purchases 

Closing Stock 

Total Power & Fuel 

c) Other Manufacturing Expenses 

Repair & Maintenance Expenses 

Gass1fire Expenses

Diesel Expenses 

Total Other expenses

6 Selling ti Adm1nistralive Expenses 

Bank Charges 

Carriage Outward 

Selling & Marketing Overheads 

Property Tax 

Insurance 
Legal & Professional Tax 

Postage, Telegram & Stationery 

Telephone Expenses 

Travelling Expenses & Conveyance 

Taxes & Interest Thereon 

Office & Administrative Expenses 

License&. Registration Fees 

Water Charges 

Weighment Charges 
Guest House Rent 

Total 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

CSR Expenses 

Payment to Auditor 
Statutory Audit Fees 

GST Audit 

.-n.etan tndustrles 
_.or ,gJ,J 

S2 
Por 

30 June 2022 
25.62 

25.62 

30 June 2022 

56.94 
196.59 

87.24 

166.29 

212.40 

34.93 
344.35 

63.09 

316.19 

528.59 

7.88 

15.00 

5.89 

28.77 

723.65 

30 June 2022 

0.01 

58.31 

3.22 

8.71 

0.10 
0.09 

11.05 

0.51 

4.30 
1.52 

0.10 

6.57 

94.49 

31 March 2022 
102.47 

102.47 

31 March 2022 

48.95 
785.57 

56.94 

777.58 

773.54 

23.46 
932.08 

34.93 

920.61 

1,694.15 

38.57 

43.50 
12.05 

94.12 

2,565.85 

31 March 2022 

2.32 

173.79 

248.30 

7.09 

6.47 
1.18 

0.98 

0.45 
9.45 

17.04 

2.18 

10.58 

2.52 

0.39 

25.71 

508.45 

10.50 

1.60 

0.30 

1.90 

etan Intl• sr L -n,tcu 

��
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J TL INFRA LIMITED 

Provisional Balance Sheet as at June 30, 2022 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Capital Work in Progress 

Financial Assets 

Investments 

Other Non-Current Assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 
Inventories 

Financial Assets 
Loans 

Trade Receivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash 

Equivalents 

Others 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND UAlllLITIES 
Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 
Total Equity 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 

Provisions 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Other Non-Current Liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 

Trade Payables 
(i) Total outstanding dues df micro enterprises

and small enterprises and

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other Financial Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

Income Tax Liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

�----..:,,,,� 

For JTL INFRA LI 

Note No. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

20 

21 
22 
23 

As at 
30-Jun-22

45,33,52,307 

6,87,66,136 

13,59,54,631 

2, 72,08,359 

68,52,81,433 

79,88,04,432 

35,79,413 

75,28,16,039 

25,75,550 

2,34,15,117 

64,133 

27,10,68,170 

1,85,23,22,855 
2,53,76,04,288 

12,10,74,300 

1,59,45,37,415 

1,71,56,11,715 

6,92,26,050 

99,06,134 

2,12,57,046 

53,39,961 

10,57,29,191 

32,44,43,436 

21,38,71,536 

2,87,28,848 

14,10,75,583 

7,36,558 

74,07.422 
71,62,63,382 

2,53,76,04,288 

Amt in Rs 

As at 
31-Mar-22

42,45,40,117 

3,39, 95,926 

12,46,87,4 79 

2,07,71,869 

60,39,95,392 

92,54,66,517 

2,71,79,959 

96,27,4 7,137 

9,13,374 

1,54,65,840 

22,87,55,706 

2,16,05,28,533 
2,76,45,23,925 

11,83,74,300 

1,45,67,73,140 

1,57,51,47,440 

7,55,74,156 

93,81,634 

2,25,32,031 

38,55,800 

11,13,43,621 

70, 71,28,636 

19,64,97,708 

3,01,22,981 

11,47,31,614 

5,16,058 

2 
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J TL INFRA LIMITED 
Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for period ended June 30,2022 

Particulars 

Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 
Total Income (I) 

EXPENSES 

Cost of Materials Consumed 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in­
Trade and Work -in -Progress 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 
Other Expenses 
Total Expenses (11) 

Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (1-11) 
Exceptional Items 
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 

Tax Expense/(Benefits): 

Current Tax 
Income Tax of Earlier Years 
Deferred Tax 
Total Tax Expense 

Profit/ (loss) for the years 

Other ComJJrehensive Income: 
Items that will be reclassified to.Profit and Loss 

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit 
Deferred Tax Charge 

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss 
Fair valuation of financial instruments through OCI 
Deferred Tax Charge 

Total Olhcr Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 

Earnings per Equity Share ofRs.10 each 
Basic 
Diluted 

Note No. Year ended 

30-Jun-22

25 2,56,94,40,497 
26 2,23,21,795 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 

18 

18 

2,59,17,62,292 

2,34,94,48,146 

1,99,32,992 

3,29,09,539 
77,48,020 
71,02,850 

2,78,10,071 
2,44,49,51,618 

14-,68,10,674 

14,68,10,674 

3,60,58,908 

6,66,091 
3,67,24,999 

11,00,85,675 

52,500 
(13,2131 

(77,64,975) 
19,54,289 

(57,71,399) 
10,43,14,276 

1.82 
1.68 

Amt in Rs 

Year ended 
31-Mar-22

9,75,71,60,749 
3,53,76,201 

9,79,25,36,950 

9,01,18,72,481 

(23,59,27,963) 

11,22,33,382 
6,41,89,939 
2,12,58,745 

14,36,00,536 
9,11, 72,2 7,120 

67,53,09,830 

67,53,09,830 

16,73,81,264 
72,45,567 
4,53,840 

17,50,80,671 

50,02,29,159 

12,73,522 
(3,20,5201 

50,75,649 
(15,97,959) 

44,30,691.84 
50,46,59,851 

8.45 
7.63 

For JTL INFRA LIMITE
�

�� -/ Director 
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IT L INfRA LIMITED 
ProviJlonal Stutement of Change in Equity as at June 30

1 
2022 

A.. Eoultv Sh:ire Ca nit.al 
Issued, Subscrlhed and fully mild uu 
A1at Anrll O I 2021 
ln�;iselfd«n•:1$el durlno the uear 
As at MArrh 31 2022 
lncreuelfdccrc:,sel durln"' che vr.»r 
J\s at lunl! 30 2022 

8, Other 1:au1tu 

Particulars 
Ca1,it:d Ceucr.tl 
Rrsuvc Reserve 

Bal;rncc as at AorU l, 2021 2.79,00,000 
Profit for tl1� Yl' 
Olvldt>nd on Equity sh;irtt 
Other Cumprchcn-i:l't'c Income 

Tr.msforred from Statement of Profit & 
Loss 2,00,60,000 
Re-mc.uurcment.s of the net ddinrd benefit 

. .

Pl�ru 
Money rttrived ;i;g;;1lnst Wre W-Jrr.inlS 

hsu� nrsh�rr� hv conversion ofw.1rrnnts 
Dal;mce as nl March 31 2022 2 79 00 000 2 00 GO 000 
Profit for the year 
l'ropo� 01vldcnd 
Other Compr� .. l':Ui'll'e Income 
Moncv received a,:ainst share warrants 

1,s-ued or o::lur� hv c11nH•�on orw:irrants 
n,1lance at .at hmc 30 2022 2 79 00 000 2,00 60 000 

(C) OcscrlJttlon ofO,e Purposes or�1cb lhiserve Within E<1ulty 
Resen'e 111d Sur,Jlus: 
;ii) Capital Reserve 

Reserve and Surplus 

Scc.uriliu Reta.lned 
Premium Earnfnu 

9,84,28,369 S8.04.83,749 
50.02,29.159 
(Z,12.H.860) 

/2.00.60,0001 

20.'J 1.00.000 

30 75 28 369 I 03 94 38,048 
11,00,85,675 

4 <9 00.000 
35 34 28 369 I 14 95 23 723 

C.iplta.l Mekl"Ve was crc;itcd to ad<.!ress the inadequacy or (""Jpital funds In the event of add1tlol'W a pit.al requirements. 

bl Securities Premium 

No. or Shares In Rs. 
S 30 37 ISO 10 60 74 300 

61 50 000 1 nuoooo 
5 91,87 ISO 11 83 74 300 

13 50 000 27 00 000 
6 OS 37 150 12 l074300 

Equity Fair valuaUon of 
lnstnunents Equhy Instruments Tot:al other equity 

Sb.are Warr.aot.s u,rough oa through 00 

I 5,62,00.000 (33,969) 86.29,78,149 
50.02,29,159 
(2.12,14.l)60) 

9,53,002 34,77.690 44.30,692 

12,26,50,000 33,17,50,000 

122 14 000001 r22 14 oo 0001 
5 74 so 000 9 19 033 34 77 690 145 67 73140 

39,207 (58.10,686) 10,43,14,276 

3,61,50,000 3.61,50.0UO 

f4 86 00.0001 f27 ou 0001 
4 50 00 000 9 58 320 f2312,996l t 594537415 

Stturittcs prcmiu1n is used to record pren1ium received on Ls.nae of sh:,.rcs. Thls sh.1l1 be uu.Hse In :iccordan<:e with the provlslons orme Companies Aa 2013. 

cl Retained t:uolne� 
Reb.lne�I e.,rnh1p .1r� the profits th.:i.t the company h3S cilrncd till dJlt, lcss :iny tr.msfcr lo Gt:nt:r:il reserve, dividtnc.ls or other dts1ribu1tun or the d1strlhutlons IJ3id to thl! shareholders. 

.. 

For JTL INFRA LIMIT
�

�� ,,- Director 
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J TL INFRA LIMITED 
Provisional Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended June 30, 2022 

Particulars 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 
Adjustment for: 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 
Net unrealized foreign exchange (gain) 
(Gain)/ Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 

Operating Profit before working Capital Changes: 
Movements in Working Capital : 

(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables 
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories 
lncrease/(decrease) in Trade payables 
lncrease/(decrease) in Other liabilities and Provisions 
(lncrease)/decrease in Other financial assets and Other assets 

Cash generated from Operations: 
Direct Taxes Paid 
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Operating Aclivities 

Cash Flow from Investing J\ctivitie·s 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including CWIP 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Movement in Investments 
Movement Bank Deposit not considen,d as cash & cash equivalent 
Interest Received 

Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from/ (repayment ot) Long term borrowings 

Money received against share warrents 
Proceeds from/ (repayment ot) in Short term borrowings 
Dividend Paid 
Interest Paid 

Net Cash flow from/(used) in Financing Activities 

Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash & Cash equivalents at the ehd of the year 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash in Hand 
Balance with Scheduled Banks : 

Current Accounts 
Unpaid Dividend Accounts* 

Add:- Term Deposits pledged with Scheduled banks 
not considered as cash and cash equivalents 
Less:- Fixed Deposits having maturity period more then 12 months 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Period ended 
30-Jun-22

14,68,10,674 

71,02,850 
(11,06,078) 
77,48,020 

(5,50,000) 

16,00,05,467 

20,99,31,098 
12,66,62,085 

1,73,73,828 
2,81,01,130 

(1,87,76,051) 
52,32,97,556 
(5,76,87,343) 

46,56,10,213 

(7,06,85,250) 

5,50,000 
(2,54,68,617) 

(79,49,277) 
11,06,078 

(10,24,4 7,066) 

(72,17,740) 

3,61,50,000 
(38,26,85,200) 

(77,48,020) 

(36,15,00,960) 

16,62,186 
9,13,374 

25,75,560 

25,58,197 

17,353 

25,75,550 

25,75,550 

For JTL INFRA LIMITf D 

�ev-, � 
,-- Director 

Amt in Rs 
Year ended 
31-Mar-22

67,53,09,830 

2,12,58,745 
(67,31,121) 

6,30,25,030 
(22,93,094) 

(18,639) 

75,05,50,751 

(93,20,715) 
(39,45,93,197) 
(14,18,89,222) 

8,86,86,962 
2,34,97,466 

31,69,32,045 
(21,61,68,822) 
10,07,63,223 

(20,49,60,529) 
10,000 

(12,45,43,032) 
2,41,16,101 

67,31,121 
(29,86, 16,340) 

(2,90,6 7,835) 

12,26,50,000 
18,73,00,722 
(2, 12.14,860) 
(6,30,2'i,030) 

19,66,42,997 

(12,10,119) 
21,23,493 
9,13,374 

8,96,021 

17,353 

9,13,374 

9,13,374 
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J T L INFRA LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements [Provisional) as at and for the period ended June 30, 2022 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

.J 

Non-Current Investments 
Particular s Asat Asat 

30-!une-2022 31-March-2022
Other Non-current Investment s 

· Carried at fair value through other
comprehensive income
lnvesments in Shares 13,59,54,631 12,46,87,479 

Total 13,59,54,631 12,46,87,479 

Aggregale Book value in unquoted investments 5,00,000 5,00,000 
Aggregate Market value of quoted investments 13,54,54,631 12,41,87,479 

Others Non-Current Assets 
Particulars Asat Asat 

30-Iune-2022 31-March-2022
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise 
stated) 
Security Deposits 83,03,198 74,42,504 
Advance for Capital Goods 1,89,05,161 1,33,29,365 
Total 2,72,08,359 2,07, 71,869 

Inventories 
Pa1ticulars Asat Asat 

30-June-2022 31-March-2022

Raw Materials 36,10,31,617 49,35,31,200 
Work - In- Progress 
Finished Goods 36,45,55,553 39,04,83,397 
Consumables 5,88,00,015 4,08,00,000 
Scrape & Wastage 66,46,773 6,51,920 
Stock in Trade 77,70,475 
Tola! 79,88,04,432 92,54,66,517 

Loans - unsecured considered good 
Particulars As at As al 

30-June-2022 31-March-2022

Loan receivables considered good- unsecured 
To employees 6,44,000 17,36,000 
To others 22,86,000 2,46,11,014 
Advance to employees 2,40,673 2,66,323 
Imprest 4,08,740 5,66,622 

Total 35,79,413 2,71,79,959 

Trade Rec eivabl es 
Particulars Asat As at 

30-June-2022 31-March-2022
Trade Receivables considered good - secured 
Trade Receivables considered good - unsecured 75,28,16,039 96,27,47,137 
Trade receivables.which have significant increase 
in credit risk 
Trade receivables - credit impaired 

Total 75,28,16,039 96,27,47,137 

There are no trade or other receivables which are due front directors or other officers of the 
Company either severally or jointly with any other person. 

In�, 1 f:or JTL INFRA LIMI� 
Trade Receivables have be

i

·n ged as security for borrowings, refer note 16 and note 20 for 
details 

' 1'� 
� � -�� or ,,-- "'·--·--
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9 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Particulars 

Cash in Hand 
Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 

Total 

As at 
30-June-2022

25,58,197 
17,353 

25,75,550 

As at 
31-March-2022

8,96,021 
17,353 

9,13,374 

10 Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 

11 

13 

Particulars 

Other Bank balances· in �armarked account 
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 
12 months 
Unpaid dividend account 

Total 

As at 
30-June-2022

2,28,86,825 

5,28,292 

2,34,15,117 

As at 
31-March-2022

1,49,3 7,548 

5,28,292 

1,54,65,840 

* Deposits are in the nature or Margin Money pledged with banks against Bank Guarantee's
· given/Letter of Credit's established by the bank

Other Current Financial Assets 
Particulars 

Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 

Total 

Other Cu1-i-cnt Assets 
P articulars 

Advance to Suppliers 
Prepaid Expenses 
Balance with Govt. Authorities 

GST Receivables 
Income Tax Receivables 

Income Tax Recoverable 
Others Receivables 

Export Incentive Receivables 
Others Cheque Pending For Realisation 
Other Borrowing cost to the extent not amortised 

Total 

Asat As at 
30-[une-2022 31-March-2022

64,133 

64,133 

As at As at 
30-!une-2022 31-March-2022

20,73,07,497 . 9,16,20,547 
7,867 2,65,446 

4,45,49,819 11,11,12,211 

3,32,733 3,32,733 
10,70,884 29,29,502 

1,42,99,370 1,35,34,967 
35,00,000 56,60,300 

27,10,68,170 22,87,55,706 

For JTL INFRA LIMIT
� 

��� 
,,,,-

Director 
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J TL INFRA LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended June 30, 2022 

14 Equity Share Capital 
Particulars 
Authorised Share Capital 
8,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each (as on 
March 31, 2022- 8,500,000 Equity Shares@ 2 
each) 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares 

60537150 Equity Shares ofRs. 2 each (as on 
March 31, 2022· 59187150 Equity Shares@ 2 
each) 

30-)un-22 31-Mar-22 

17,00,00,000 17,00,00,000 

12,10,74,300 11,83,74,300 

12,10,74,300 11.83,74,300 

a) The company has single class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of Rs. 2 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote 
per share. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors, is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
except in case of Interim Dividend. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the surplus assets 
remaining after settlement of preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding. 

bl Reconciliation of1he number ofsharvs 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Add : Shares issued during the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year 

15 Other equity 
Particulars 

Reserve & Surplus 
Capital Reserve 
General Rcsc1ve 
Securities Premium 
Retained Earnings (Surplus/(dcficit)) 
Money received against share warrants 
Equity Instruments through OCI 

Total 

J 

Fot 

30-)un-22 
No. of Shares 

held 
5,91,87,150 

13.50,000 
6,05,37,150 

30-)1111-22 

2,79,00,000 
2,00,60,000 

35,34,28,369 
1,14,95,23. 723 

4,50,00,000 
(13,74,677) 

1,59,45,37,415 

31-Mar-22
No. of Shares held 

5,30,37,150 
61,50,000 

5,91,87,150 

31-Mar-22

2,79,00,000 
2,00,60,000 

30,75,28,369 
1,03,94,38,048 

5,74,50,000 
43,96,723 

1,45,67,73,140 

For JTL INFRA LIMITE
� 

�½-,'--\ 
r Director 
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J TL INFRA LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended lune 30, 2022 

16 Non-Current Borro�ings 

Particulars As at 

30-June-2022

Secured 

Vehicle Loans from Banks wd NBFC 79,23,967 
Less:- Current Maturities (refer note-22) 26,35,418 

Term loan from NBFC 13,43,430 
Less:- Current Maturities (refer note-22) 13,43,430 

WCTL under GECL from Bank 8,86,87,500 
Less :- Current Maturities (refer note-22) 2,4 7,50,000 

6,92,26,050 

(Vehicle loans secured against Hypothecation of respective vehicles.) 
Note on WCTL under GECL from Bank 

As at 

31-Mar-2021

88,34,744 
33,85,588 

19,70,246 
19,70,246 

9,48,75,000 
2,4 7,50,000 
7,55,74,156 

17 Non-Current Provisions 
Particulars 

P rovisions for Empl oyee Benefits:-
- Provision for Gratuity
- Provision for compensated absences

19 Other Non-Current Liabilities 
Particulars 

Creditors for Capital Goods 

20 Current Borrowings 
Particulars 

Working Capital Cash Credit 
Packing Credit/ Post Shipment loans secured 
Loan from others 

As at 
30-June-2022

63,89,674 
35,16,460 

99,06,134 

As at 
30-June-2022

53,39,961 

53,39,961 

/\sat 
30-June-2022

31,28,55,108 
1,15,88,328 

32,44,43,436 

Working capital facilities are secured on 1st charges hasis by: 

As at 
31-Mar-2021

63,65,174 
30,16,460 

93,81,634 

As at 
31-l\tar-2021

38,55,800 

38,55,800 

As at 
31-l\lar-2021

68,46,66,588 
2,24,62,048 

70,71,28,636 

a) Hypothecation of all goods (i.e. Raw Material, Stock in process, Finished goods), book
debts, all movable assets and properties stored or to be stored at Company's godown or in
b) Equatbale mortgage of:

(i) Company's land at Gholumajra, Derabssi, Punjab
(ii} Residential property at Panchkula, Haryana belonging the one of the director of the
company and his relative.

(iii) Land ut Motia Khan, Mandi Gobindgarh belonging to the Director's Partnership firm

(iv) Company's Regd & Coroporate Office Building at SCO 18-19, Sector -28 C, Chandigarch

(v) r:actory Land & Building sitatuated at Mangaon, Distt. Raigad, Maharashtra

c) Pecsonal G" am tees of the all d icectocs and co-owoecs of the p,o pecty mo ,��Ll�ITED
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21 Trade Payables 
Particulars 

Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and 

small entreprises 

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than 

Micro Enterprises and Small Entreprises* 

As at 
30-June-2022

21,38, 71,536 

21,38,71,536 

Asat 
31-Mar-2021

19,64,97,708 

19,64,97,708 

Trade Payables include credit availed by the Company from banks for payment to suppliers for 

raw materials purchased by the Company. The arrangements arc interest-bearing and are 

payable within one year 

22 Other Financial Liab il ities 
Particulars 

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 

I ntcrest Payable 

23 Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 

Cheque Issued But Not Cleared 

Salary and Wages Payable 

Statutory dues payable 

TDS Payable 

Professional Tax Payable 

Bonus Payable 

Income Tax Payable 

Dividend Payable 

Other Payables 

Advances from Customers 

24 Current Provisions 
Particulars 

Provisions for employee benef its: 
- Provision for Gratuity

.. 

Fo r 

As at 

30-June-2022

2,87,28,848 

2,87,28,84-8 

As at 
30-June-2022

4,55,98,897 

87,00,406 

1,74,587 

16,95,719 

35,732 

25,57,658 

1,07,03,311 

5,28,292 

1,61,90,828 

5,48,90,153 

14,10,75,583 

As at 
30-June-2022

7,36,558 

7,36,5513 

t-nted 

. or 

As at 

31-Mar-2021

3,01,05,834 

17,147 

3,01,22,981 

As at 
31-Mar-2021

2,43,97,080 

62,36,494 

4,51,337 

24,11,989 

1,41,800 

25,57,658 

5,28,292 

2,10,21,926 

5,69,85,038 

11,4 7 ,31,614-

Asat 
31-Mar-2021

5,16,058 

5,16,058 

For0ST� 

,,.-- Director 
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J TL INFRA LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended lune 30, 2022 

25 Revenue from Operations 
Particulars 

Sale of Products 
Other Operating.Revenue 
Job Work Income 

26 Other Income 
Pa1·ticulars 

Total 

Interest Income earned on­

Fixed Deposits with banks 
Others 

Other Non-Operating Income 

Brokerage, Commission and Discount 
Profit on foreign currency transaction and 
translation 
Other Income 

Total 

27 Cost of Material Consumed 
Particulars 

Opening Stock 
Add :- Purchases 
Add: Direct Expenses 
Less :- Closing Stock 

Total 

28 Changes in inventories of finished goods, 

stock-in-trade and work-in-progress 

Parliculars 

Opening stock of inventory 
Finished Goods 
Work-in-Prog-ress 

Closing stock of inventory 
Finished Goods 
Work-in-Progress 

Total 

.. 

J 

Year ended 
30-June-2022 

2,56,94,40,497 

2,56, 94,40,497 

Yea1· ended 
30-Junc-2022

73,903 
10,32,175 

2,06,65,717 

5,50,000 

2,23,21, 795 

Year ended 

30-June-2022 

53,43,31,200
2,21,45,95,634

2,03,52,943 
41,98,31,632 

2,34,94,48,146 

Year ended 
30-Junc-2022

39,11,35,317 

37,12,02,326 

Year ended 
31-Mar-2022

9,74,31,69,646 

1,39,91,103 

9,75,71,60,749 

Year ended 
31-Mar-2022

5,54,900 
61,76,221 

1.49,18,505 
1,37,07,544 

9,841 

3,53,76,201 

Year ended 
31-Mar-2022

37,56,65,966
8,96,55,29,779 

20,50,07,936 
53,43,31,200 

9,01,18,72,481 

Year ended 
31-Mar-2022

15,52,07,354 

39,11,35,317 

1,99,32,992 (23,59,27,963) 

For JTL INFRA LIMITr D

��ec�
"'tor 
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29 Emplo�ee benefit expenses 
Particulars 

Salary & wages 
Directors Remuneration 
PF and ESI Contribution 
Staff Welfare expenses 
Other Benefits 

Total 

30 Finance Costs 
Particulars 

Interest on:· 
Working Capital Loans 
Vehicle Loans 
Unsecured Loan 

Interest on late payment of St;itutory Dues 
13ank Charges 
Other Borrowing Costs 

Total 

31 DeEreciation and Anl')rlisalion ExEense 
Parliculars 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 

Total 

.. 

... 

Year ended Year ended 

30-Iune-2022 31-Mar-2022

2,85,13,164 8,91,29,473 
27,00,000 72,00,000 

3,75,814 23,07,688 
5,21,081 55,41,349 
7,99,480 80,54,872 

3,29,09,539 11,22,33,382 

Year ended Year ended 

30-!une-2022 31-Mar-2022

57,65.782 5,05,38,492 
1,55,007 7,23,580 

5,00,000 
1,234 11,64,909 

18,25,997 61,88,525 
50,74,433 

77,48,020 6,41,89,939 

Year ended Year ended 

30-June-2022 31-Mar-2022
71,02,850 2,12,58,745 

71,02,850 2,12,58,745 

ForJTLINFRA
�

TrD

� Dirac�
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J T L INFRA LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended June 30, 2022 

32 Other Expenses 
Particulars 

Auditors Remuneration 

Advertisement and Publicity Expense 

Fee and Taxes 

Service Charges 

Clearing, Forwarding & Freight 

Carriage and Freight 

Discount Allowed 

Computer Expenses 

Office Expenses 
Business Promotion Expense 

Brokerage and Commission 

Insurance Expense 

CSR Exp 

Diwali Expenses 

Misc. Expenses 

Donation 

Postage Expenses 

Printing & Stationary 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Telephone and Internet Charges 

Tour & Travelling Exp. 

Vehicle Running & Maintenance 

Professional and Legal Expense 

Rent Expenses 

Water Expenses 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

.. 

j 

F r 

Year ended 
30-June-2022

39,930 

23,74,011 

25,00,292 

98,05,499 

36,96,078 

13,53,197 

38,303 

1,41,741 

1,60,426 

6,14,534 

33,739 

25,500 

98,896 

86,902 

29,18,387 

3,92,407 

27,39,940 

4,15,227 

1,01,191 

2,73,872 

2,78,10,071 

Year ended 
31-Mar-2022

2,00,000 

5,25,096 

1,74,50,081 

2,61,56,423 

4,15,44,927 

1,93,50,089 

58,86,938 

35,628 

6,50,383 

21,62,735 

5,59,242 

7,32,476 

1,00,00,000 

77,476 

18,614 

52,800 

2,32,927 

2,55,949 

41,20,546 

9,72,398 

80,67,362 

19,64,671 

10,88,100 

4,62,537 

10,14,500 

18,639 

14,36,00,536 

For JTL INFRA LIMlf �

��re� 

ctor 
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This is an Abridged Prospectus containing information pertaining to the for the Scheme of Arrangement 
for Chetan Industries Limited (Transferor Company) and J TL Infra Limited (Transkrce Company. 

The Abridged Prospectus hereinafter arc in terms of the in terms of the requirement specified in SEBI 
Circular No. SEBI/IIO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated 4th february 2022 and master circular bearing 
number SEBI/HO/CFD/DI L l /CIR/P/2021 /0000000665 dated 23rd November 2021. 

THIS INFORMATION MEMORANDUM CONTAINS 8 PAGES. PLEASE ENSURE THAT 
YOU HA VE RECEIVED ALL THE PAGES 

Chetan Industries Limited 
CIN: The Company was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having 

Company Identification No. U2694 l CH I 995PLC0 17464 
Date of Incorporation: 21.12.1995 

Registered Office: SCO 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandiagarh-160002 
Corporate Office: SCO I 8- I 9, Sector-28C, Chandiagarh-160002 

Contact Person: Mr. Mohinder Singh 
Tel. No.: 0172 4668000; 

E-mail: chetan industries@outlook.com
Website: NA 

PROMOTERS OF CHET AN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
I. Sh. Mithan Lal Singla
2. Sh. Madan Mohan
3. Sh. Vijay Singla
4. Sh. Rakesh Garg
5. Smt. Shukla Singla
6. Smt. Nikita Singla
7. Madan Mohan Singla HUF
8. Prem Kumar & Son HUF

GENERAL RISK 
Investments in equity and equity-related securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not 
invest any funds unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment. Investors are advised 
to read the risk factors carefully before taking any decision in relation to the scheme. For taking any 
decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the company and the scheme including the 
risk involved. Specific attention of the investors is invited to the section titled "Risk Factors" on page 5 
of this Abridged Prospectus. 

PROCEDURE 
Pursuant to the Scheme, the JTL Infra Limited shall issue and allot equity shares to the shareholders 
of Chetan Industries Limited in accordance with provisions of applicable laws and on the basis of 
share exchange ratio as set out in the Scheme, post receipt of approval from Hon'ble National Company 
Law Tribunal ("NCLT"). 

MERCHANT BANKER 
Name: Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited 

Address: 0-28, South Extn., Part-I, New Delhi - 110049 
Ph. o.: +91-1 1-40622228/ +91- I 1-40622248/ +91-1 1-40622218 

Fax. No.: 91-11-4062220 I 
Email ID: manoj@indiacp.com/ruchika.sharma@indiacp.com 

SEBI Regn. o.: rNM0000l 1435 

STATUTORY AUDITORS OF CHET AN INDUSTRJF,S LIMITED 
Name: Joglekar Maitra & Company, Chartered Accountants 

Address: MTG 0-18, Shailendra Nagar, Raipur, Chhattisgarh-4 200 I 
Tel No.: +91 77140 36316 

Fax No.: A 
Website: A 
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 Page  1  of  15 

 THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
 CHANDIGARH BENCH, CHANDIGARH 

 (through web-based video conferencing platform) 
 CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022 

 (1  st  Motion) 
 Under  Sections  230-232  read  with 
 applicable  provisions  of  the 
 Companies  Act,  2013  and  Rule  3  &5 
 Companies  (Compromises, 
 Arrangements  and  Amalgamations) 
 Rules, 2016. 

 IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF  : 

 Chetan Industries Limited 
 with its registered office at 
 SCF 18-19, Sector 28C, Chandigarh-160002 
 PAN: AAACC9253E 
 CIN: U26941CH1995PLC017464 

 …Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company 
 And 

 JTL Infra Limited 
 with its registered office at 
 SCF 18-19, Sector-28C, Chandigarh-160002 
 PAN: AAACJ8505G 
 CIN: L27106CH1991PLC011536 

 …Applicant Company No.2/Transferee Company 

 Order delivered on: 26.09.2022 

 Coram: HON’BLE MR. HARNAM SINGH THAKUR, MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 
 HON’BLE MR. SUBRATA KUMAR DASH, MEMBER (TECHNICAL) 

 Present through Video Conferencing: - 

 For the Applicant Companies:  Mr. Suman Kumar Jha, Advocate 

 Per: Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) 

 ORDER 

 This  is  a  joint  First  Motion  Application  filed  by  Applicant  Companies 

 namely;  Chetan  Industries  Limited  (for  short  hereinafter  referred  to  as 

 CA (CAA) No.47/Chd/Chd/2022 
 (1  st  Motion) 

ANNEXURE - 11
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 Page  2  of  15 

 Applicant  Company  No.1/Transferor  Company)  and  JTL  Infra  Limited  (for  short 

 hereinafter  referred  to  as  Applicant  Company  No.2/Transferee  Company);  under 

 Section  230-232  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  (the  Act)  and  other  applicable 

 provisions  of  the  Act  read  with  Companies  (Compromises,  Arrangements,  and 

 Amalgamations)  Rules,  2016  (the  Rules)  in  relation  to  the  Scheme  of 

 Amalgamation  between  the  Applicant  Companies.   The  said  Scheme  is  attached 

 as Annexure A-1  of the Application. 

 2.  The  present  application  has  been  filed  by  Authorized  Signatories  Mr. 

 Madan  Mohan,  of  Applicant  Company  No.  2,  Mr.  Vijay  Singla  of  Applicant 

 Company  No.1  by  the  Board  of  Directors  by  way  of  a  Board  Resolution.( 

 Annexure A-8 and  A-2 respectively). 

 3.  The  Applicant  Companies  have  prayed  for  dispensing  with  the 

 requirement  of  convening  the  meetings  of  the  Equity  Shareholders  of  Applicant 

 Company  No.  1.  It  is  further  prayed  to  convene  the  meeting  of  Equity 

 Shareholders  of  the  Applicant  Company  No.2  and  of  Secured  and  Unsecured 

 Creditors of both the Applicant Companies. 

 4.  The  Applicant  Company  No.1/Transferor  Company  is  presently  engaged 

 in  the  business  of  manufacturing,  refine,  prepare,  process,  sell  and  deal  in  all 

 types  of  cements  viz.  coloured,  slag,  white,  clinker,  ordinary  port,  alumnia  cement 

 and  all  other  varieties  cement  and  all  types  of  building  materials  and  its  various 

 products,  to  work  mines,  or  quarries  and  prospect  for  find,  win,  get,  work,  crush, 

 manufacture  or  otherwise  deal  with  lime  stone  chalk,  oils  precious  and  other 

 stones or deposits or products and other related business etc. 

 5.  The  Applicant  Company  No.2/Transferee  Company  is  presently  engaged 

 in  the  business  of  manufacturers,  buyers,  sellers,  importers,  exporters, 
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 consultants,  stockiest,  suppliers,  distributors,  users,  wholesalers,  retailers, 

 repairers  of  all  types  of  piper  &  and  tubes  namely  steel  pipes,  conduit  pipes, 

 seamless,  pipes;.  Galvanised  pipes  and  so  on  made  of  alloys,  steel,  scrap, 

 billets,  slabs,  non-metals,  plastic  or  any  organic  substance  &  business  of  real 

 estate,  to  buy,  sell,  acquire  by  purchase,  lease,  grant  of  licence  or  otherwise 

 whether  urban,  rural,  commercial,  residential,  Hotel  Business,  Multiplex  Housing, 

 appertinents,  apartments  to  construct,  build,  alter,  maintain,  enlarge,  pulldown, 

 remove  or  replace  and  to  work,  manage  and  control  any  land,  building,  offices, 

 factories,  mills,  shops,  machinery  and  to  acquire  shares,  debentures  and  other” 

 securities in India or abroad. 

 6.  It  is  submitted  that  the  registered  offices  of  the  Applicant  Companies  are 

 situated  in  Chandigarh  and,  therefore,  all  the  applicant  companies  are  under  the 

 territorial jurisdiction of this Bench.  

 7.  The rationale of the Scheme is given below:- 

 a)  The  Transferor  Company  and  Transferee  Company  are  engaged  in 

 similar  nature  of  busineSS  hence,  the  amalgamation  of  Chetan 

 Industries  Limited  ("Transferor  Company")  with  the  JTL  Infra 

 Limited  (Transferee  Company)  will  strengthen  the  balance  sheet  of 

 the  Transferee  Company  and  shall  create  a  larger  and  stronger 

 entity,  which  will  have  better  resources  for  business  growth  and 

 expansion.  The  scheme  of  arrangement  shall  provide  a  running 

 and  profitable  business  to  the  Transferee  Company  which  has 

 growth  potential  and  shall  also  provide  the  shareholders  of 

 Transferor  Company  liquidity  through  listing  and  hence  there  is 

 Significant synergy for consolidation of both the entities. 

 b)  The  independent  operations  of  the  Transferor  Company  and 

 Transferee  Company  leads  to  incurrence  of  significant  costs  and 

 the  amalgamation  would  enable  economies  of  scale  by  attaining 

 critical  mass  and  achieving  cost  saving.  The  amalgamation  will  thus 
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 eliminate  a  multilayered  structure  and  reduce  managerial  overlaps, 

 which  are  necessarily  involved  in  running  multiple  entities  and  also 

 prevent  cost  duplication  that  can  erode  financial  efficiencies  of  a 

 holding  structure  and  the  resultant  operations  would  be 

 substantially  cost-efficient.  This  Scheme  would  result  in  simplified 

 corporate  structure  of  the  Transferee  Company  and  its  businesses, 

 thereby  leading  to  more  efficient  utilization  of  capital  and  creation  of 

 a Consolidated base for future growth of the Transferee Company. 

 c)  The  Amalgamation  of  Transferor  Company  with  Transferee 

 Company  shall  result  in  multiple  manufacturing  facilities  under  a 

 single  entity  which  enables  Transferee  Company  to  make 

 production  planning  in  more  efficient  manner,  thereby  reducing 

 wastages,  improves  input-  output  ratio  (yield  factor)  and  shorter 

 lead time. 

 d)  The  Amalgamation  of  Transferor  Company  with  Transferee 

 Company  will  add  an  advantage  of  Multi-location  production 

 facilities,  reduce  freight  cost,  easily  availability  of  finished  goods  in 

 the  marketplaces  which  will  give  better  and  almost  real  time 

 business  intelligence,  improve  products  competitiveness  and 

 acceptance amongst the targeted customers. 

 e)  The  amalgamation  will  contribute  in  furthering  and  fulfilling  the 

 objectives  and  business  strategies  of  both  the  companies  thereby 

 accelerating  growth,  expansion  and  development  of  the  respective 

 businesses  through  the  Transferee  Company.  The  amalgamation 

 will  thus  enable  further  expansion  of  the  Transferee  Company  and 

 provide  a  strong  and  focused  base  to  undertake  the  business  more 

 advantageously.  Further,  this  arrangement  would  bring 

 concentrated  management  focus,  integration,  streamlining  of  the 

 management  structure,  seamless  implementation  of  policy  changes 

 and  shall  also  help  enhance  the  efficiency  and  control  of  the 

 Transferor Company and Transferee Company. 

 f)  The  synergies  created  by  scheme  of  arrangement  would  increase 

 operational efficiency and integrate business functions. 
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 g)  The  proposed  arrangement  will  provide  greater  integration  and 

 flexibility  to  the  Transferee  Company  and  strengthen  its  position  in 

 the  industry,  in  terms  of  the  asset  base,  revenues,  product  and 

 service range. 

 8.  As  per  the  Scheme  of  Amalgamation,  it  involves  the  merger  of  Transferor 

 Company into Transferee Company. 

 9.  It  is  stated  that  the  Board  of  Directors  of  Applicant  Companies  in  their 

 respective  meetings  held  on  18.08.2021  and  30.12.2021  have  considered  and 

 unanimously  approved  the  Scheme  of  Amalgamation  subject  to  sanctioning  of 

 the  same  by  this  Tribunal.  The  copies  of  the  Board  Resolutions  of  Applicant 

 Companies  are  attached  as  Annexure  A-2  and  Annexure  A-8  respectively  of  the 

 application.    

 10.  The  appointed  date  of  the  Scheme  is  01.04.2021  as  mentioned  in  Part-I 

 Clause  1.3  of  Scheme  of  Amalgamation  which  is  attached  as  Annexure  A-1  of 

 the application.  

 11.  It  is  stated  that  Applicant  Companies  have  filed  the  audited  financial 

 statements  as  on  31.03.2022  which  are  attached  as  Annexure  A-7  and  A-13 

 respectively of the application. 

 12.  It  is  further  submitted  that  in  pursuance  of  the  proviso  to  Sec.  230  (7)  and 

 Section  232  (3)  of  the  Act,  the  applicant  companies  have  filed  the  certificates 

 dated  16.09.2021  &  18.08.2021  issued  by  statutory  auditors  of  applicant 

 companies  certifying  that  the  Scheme  is  in  compliance  with  the  Accounting 

 Standards  under  Section  133  of  the  Act  and  the  same  are  attached  as  Annexure 

 A-17 of the application. 
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 13.  It  is  further  submitted  by  the  counsel  for  applicant  companies  that  as  per 

 Valuation  Report/Share  Exchange  Ratio  Report  dated  30.12.2021  submitted  by 

 Mr.  Ajay  Kumar  Siwach,  Registered  Valuer  bearing  registration  No. 

 IBBI/RV/05/2019/11412  is  attached  as  Annexure  A-16  of  the  application.  The 

 Share Exchange  Ratio  is given below:- 

 ●  “JTL  Infra  Limited”  shall  issue  and  allot  117  (One  Hundred 
 Seventeen)  Equity  Shares  to  all  the  Equity  Shareholders  of  “Chetan 
 Industries  Limited”  of  Face  Value  of  INR  2/-  (INR  Two)  each  for 
 every  100  (One  Hundred)  Equity  Share  of  Face  Value  of  INR  1/- 
 (INR One) each held by them in the Transferor Company. 

 14.  It  is  submitted  by  the  learned  counsel  that  the  Scheme  also  takes  care  of 

 the  interests  of  the  staff/workers  and  employees  of  the  Applicant  Companies,  by 

 virtue of Part-II Para 6 of the Scheme. 

 15.  It  is  submitted  that  the  shares  of  the  Transferee  Company  are  listed  on 

 BSE  and  MSE  vide  its  letter  dated  07.07.2022  &  08.07.2022  respectively,  have 

 provided  their  observation  letter  containing  no  objection  to  the  proposed  Scheme 

 of Arrangement for Amalgamation. 

 16.  It  is  deposed  by  the  authorised  representatives  of  Applicant  Companies 

 that  the  Applicant  Companies  are  not  governed  by  any  specific  regulator  whose 

 approval  may  be  required  for  sanction  of  the  present  Scheme  of  Amalgamation 

 by  this  Hon’ble  Tribunal,  except  the  statutory  authorities,  as  applicable.  The 

 above is furnished as affidavit in support of the application. 

 17.  It  is  further  submitted  that  there  is  no  requirement  for  the  Applicant 

 Companies  to  apply  to  the  Competition  Commission  of  India  (CCI)  for  approval 

 as  the  threshold  limits  specified  for  the  mergers  and  amalgamations  i.e.  value  of 

 assets  being  acquired,  taken  control  of,  merged  or  amalgamated  is  below  the 

 threshold  limits  for  which  CCI  approval  is  required,  i.e.,  assets  in  India  of  not 
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 more  than  Rupees  three  hundred  and  fifty  crores  or  turnover  of  not  more  than 

 rupees  one  thousand  crores  in  India,  as  on  the  Appointed  Date  i.e.  1st  April, 

 2021. 

 18.  It  is  stated  that  there  is  no  investigation  or  proceedings  pending  against 

 the  applicant  companies  under  the  Companies  Act,  2013  or  under  the 

 Companies  Act,  1956  and  there  are  no  legal  proceedings  initiated  or  pending 

 against  the  Applicant  Companies,  which  may  cause  any  adverse  effect  of  the 

 sanction  or  implementation  of  this  Scheme  of  Amalgamation,  or  may  have  any 

 adverse impact on the Applicant Companies. 

 19.  It  is  further  mentioned  that  the  Scheme  being  filed  herein  is  not  a 

 corporate  debt  restructuring  scheme  and  hence  a  creditor’s  responsibility 

 statement  and  other  requirements  under  Section  230  (2)  (c)  are  not  applicable  to 

 the present case. 

 20.  The Applicant Companies have furnished the following documents:- 

 i.  Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation (Annexure A-1  of the application). 

 ii.  Certificate  of  Incorporation  along  with  Memorandum  and  Articles  of 

 Association  of  the  Applicant  Companies  (Annexure  A-3  and  A-9 

 respectively of the application). 

 iii.  List  of  Equity  Shareholders  of  the  Applicant  Company  No.  1  as  on 

 30.06.2022  along  with  consent  furnished  by  way  of  affidavits  (Annexure 

 A-4 of the application). 

 iv.  List  of  Secured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant  Company  No.  1  as  on 

 30.06.2022  duly  certified  by  Joglekar  Maitra  &  Co.,  Chartered 

 Accountants (Annexure- A-5 of the application). 
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 v.  List  of  Unsecured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant  Compa  ny  No.  1  as  on 

 30.06.2022  duly  certified  by  Joglekar  Maitra  &  Co.,  Chartered 

 Accountants (Annexure A-6 of the application). 

 vi.  List  of  Equity  Shareholders  of  the  Applicant  Company  No.  2  as  on 

 30.06.2022 (Annexure- A-10  of the application). 

 vii.  List  of  Secured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant  Company  No.  2  as  on 

 30.06.2022  duly  certified  by  Suresh  K  Aggarwal  &  Co.,  Chartered 

 Accountants (Annexure- A-11  of the application). 

 viii.  List  of  Unsecured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant  Company  No.  2  as  on 

 30.06.2022  duly  certified  by  Suresh  K  Aggarwal  &  Co.,  Chartered 

 Accountants (Annexure A-12 of the application). 

 ix.  Certificates  of  Statutory  Auditors  to  the  effect  that  the  Accounting 

 treatment  proposed  in  the  Scheme  is  in  conformity  with  Section  133  of 

 the Companies Act, 2013 (Annexure A-17 of the application). 

 x.  Audited  Financial  Statement  as  on  31.03.2022  of  the  Applicant 

 Companies (Annexure A-7 and A-13 respectively of the application). 

 xi.  Proposed Share Exchange Ratio (Annexure A-16 of the application). 

 xii.  The  copy  of  the  observation  letter  issued  by  BSE  and  MSE  dated 

 07.07.2022 and 08.07.2022 (  Annexure A-14 of the application) 

 xiii.  Affidavit  stating  no  proceedings,  pending  inquiry  or  investigation  in 

 respect  of  any  of  the  Applicant  Companies  under  any  law  for  the  time 

 being in force ( at Page 55 of the application). 

 21.  The  Applicant  Company  No.1/Transferor  Company  i.e.  Chetan  Industries 

 Limited  CIN:  U26941CH1995PLC017464  is  a  public  limited  company 

 incorporated  under  the  Companies  Act,  1956  on  21.12.1995.  The  Applicant 
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 Company  No.2/Transferee  Company  i.e.  JTL  Infra  Limited  CIN: 

 L27106CH1991PLC011536  is  a  listed  company  incorporated  under  the 

 Companies Act, 1956 on 29.07.1991. 

 22.  The  Applicant  Companies  have  furnished  the  details  of  the  Equity 

 Shareholders,  Preference  Shareholders,  Secured  Creditors  and  Unsecured 

 Creditors as follows: 

Name of 
the 
Applicant 
Companies 

 Shareholders along with their consent on 
 affidavit 

 Creditors along with their consents on 
 affidavit 

        Equity 
Shareholders
   

 Consents 
 submitted 

 on 
 affidavit 

 Preference 
 Share 
 holders 

 Consents 
 submitted 

 on 
 affidavit 

 Secured 
 Creditors 
   

 Consent 
 submitted 

 on 
 affidavit 

 Unsecured
 Creditors 

 Consents 
 submitted 

 on 
 affidavit 

Applicant 
Company 
No.1 

 8 
 (Eight) 

 100% 
 in value 

 Nil  N.A.  1 
 (One) 

 meetings 
 to be 

 convened 

 107  meetings to 
 be 

 convened 
Applicant 
Company 
No.2 

 13071  meetings 
 to be 

 convened 

 Nil  N.A.  7 
 (Seven) 

 meetings 
 to be 

 convened 

 172  meetings to 
 be 

 convened 

 23.  It  is  noted  that  Applicant  Companies  are  having  a  large  number  of 

 shareholders/creditors  for  the  purpose  of  meetings  and  the  applicant  companies 

 have  prayed  to  conduct  the  meetings  through  physical  mode.  However,  Keeping 

 in  view  the  present  prevailing  situation  of  Covid-19  and  the  large  number  of 

 members  attending  the  meetings,  this  tribunal  deems  fit  to  direct  that  the 

 meetings be conducted through Video Conferencing mode only. 

 24.  Accordingly, the directions of this Bench in the present case are as under:- 

 I.  In relation to Applicant Company No.1/Transferor Company  : 

 a.  The  meetings  of  the  Equity  Shareholders  of  Applicant  Company 

 No.1/Transferor  Company  is  dispensed  with  keeping  in  view  the 

 shareholding  and  ownership  pattern  of  the  company  and  the  fact  that 
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 the  consent  by  way  of  affidavits  have  been  received  from  all  the 

 shareholders; 

 b.  The  meeting  of  the  Secured  Creditor  of  the  Applicant  Company 

 No.1/Transferor  Company  be  convened  as  prayed  for  on  19.11.2022 

 at  9:30  AM  thro  ugh  video  conferencing  with  facility  of  remote  e-voting, 

 subject  to  notice  of  the  meeting  being  issued.  The  quorum  of  the 

 meeting of the Secured Creditor shall be 1 in number. 

 c.  The  meetings  of  the  Unsecured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant  Company 

 No.1/Transferor  Company  be  convened  as  prayed  for  on  19.11.2022 

 at  10:30  AM  thro  ugh  video  conferencing  with  facility  of  remote 

 e-voting,  subject  to  notice  of  the  meeting  being  issued.  The  quorum  of 

 the  meeting  of  the  Unsecured  Creditors  shall  be  43  in  number  or  40% 

 in value of the Unsecured Creditor; 

 II.  In relation to Applicant Company No.2/Transferee Company  : 

 a.  The  meetings  of  the  Equity  Shareholders  of  the  Applicant  Company 

 No.2/Transferee  Company  be  convened  as  prayed  for  on  20.11.2022 

 at  3:30  PM  thro  ugh  video  conferencing  with  facility  of  remote  e-voting, 

 subject  to  notice  of  the  meeting  being  issued.  The  quorum  of  the 

 meeting  of  the  Equity  Shareholders  shall  be  5229  in  number  or  40% 

 in value of the Equity Shareholders; 

 b.  The  meetings  of  the  Secured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant  Company 

 No.2/Transferee  Company  be  convened  as  prayed  for  on  20.11.2022 

 at  12.30  PM  thro  ugh  video  conferencing  with  facility  of  remote 

 e-voting,  subject  to  notice  of  the  meeting  being  issued.  The  quorum  of 
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 the  meetings  of  the  Secured  Creditors  shall  be  4  in  number  or  40%  in 

 value of the Secured Creditors; 

 c.  The  meetings  of  the  Unsecured  Creditors  of  the  Applicant 

 Company  No.2/Transferee  Company  be  convened  as  prayed  for  on 

 20.11.2022  at  1.30  PM  thro  ugh  video  conferencing  with  facility  of 

 remote  e-voting,  subject  to  notice  of  the  meeting  being  issued.  The 

 quorum  of  the  meeting  of  the  Unsecured  Creditors  shall  be  69  in 

 number or 40%  in value of the Unsecured Creditors; 

 III.  In  case  the  required  quorum  as  noted  above  for  the  meetings  is  not 

 present  at  the  commencement  of  the  meeting,  the  meeting  shall  be 

 adjourned  by  30  minutes  and  thereafter  the  persons  present  and  voting 

 shall be deemed to constitute the quorum. 

 IV.  Mrs.  Munisha  Gandhi,  Senior  Advocate,  Address:  #62,  Sector  2, 

 Chandigarh,Mobile  No.09872531108,  email  id:munishagandhi@gmail.com 

 is  appointed  as  the  Chairperson  for  the  meeting  to  be  called  under  this 

 order.  An  amount  of  ₹2,00,000/-  (Rupees  Two  Lakhs  Only)  be  paid  for  her 

 services as the Chairperson. 

 V.  Mr.  Vishal  Aggarwal,  Advocate,  R/o  Bungalow  #  530,  Sector  18-B, 

 Chandigarh,  Mobile  No.  9814690605,  e-mail 

 id:vishalaggarwal.advocate@gmail.com,  is  appointed  as  the  Alternate 

 Chairperson  for  the  meeting  to  be  called  under  this  order.  An  amount  of 

 ₹1,50,000/-  (Rupees  One  Lakh  Fifty  Thousand  Only)  be  paid  for  his 

 services as the Alternate Chairperson. 

 VI.  Mr.  Vipul  Garg,  Chartered  Accountant,  Address:  House  No.  74,  Sector  13, 

 Urban  Estate,  Karnal-132001,  Mobile  No.  9896046612,  email  id: 
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 vipul_ca@rediffmail.com,  is  appointed  as  the  Scrutinizer  for  the  above 

 meeting  to  be  called  under  this  order.  An  amount  of  ₹1,00,000/-  (Rupees 

 One Lakh Only) be paid for his services as the Scrutinizer. 

 VII.  The  fee  of  the  Chairperson,  Alternate  Chairperson,  Scrutinizer  and  other 

 out-of-pocket  expenses  for  them  shall  be  borne  by  the  Applicant 

 Companies. 

 VIII.  It  is  further  directed  that  individual  notices  of  the  said  meetings  shall  be 

 sent  to  equity  shareholders  of  Applicant  Company  No.  2  by  the  Transferee 

 Company  and  secured  and  unsecured  creditors  by  Applicant  Companies 

 Nos.  1  &  2  through  registered  post  or  speed  post  or  e-mail,  30  days  in 

 advance  before  the  scheduled  date  of  the  meeting,  indicating  the  day, 

 date,  the  place  and  time  as  aforesaid,  together  with  a  copy  of  the  Scheme, 

 copy  of  the  explanatory  statement  with  Valuation  Report/Share  Exchange 

 Ratio  as  discussed  in  para  13  of  this  order  required  to  be  sent  under  the 

 Companies  Act,  2013  and  the  applicable  Rules  and  any  other  documents 

 as  may  be  prescribed  under  the   Act  shall  also  be  duly  sent  with  the 

 notice. 

 IX.  It  is  further  directed  that  along  with  the  notices,  Applicant  Companies  No. 

 1  &  2  shall  also  send,  statements  explaining  the  effect  of  the  scheme  on 

 the  creditors,  key  managerial  personnel,  promoters  and  non-promoter 

 members,  etc.  along  with  the  effect  of  the  scheme  of  arrangement  on  any 

 material  interests  of  the  Directors  of  the  Company  or  the  debenture 

 trustees  if  any,  as  provided  under  sub-section  (3)  of  Section  230  of  the 

 Act. 
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 X.  It  is  also  directed  that  the  Provisional  Financial  statements  of  Applicant 

 Companies  not  older  than  6  months  from  the  date  of  the  meeting  be  also 

 circulated  for  the  aforesaid  meeting(s)  in  terms  of  Section  232  (2)  (e)  of 

 the Act.   

 XI.  The  Applicant  Companies  No.  No.  1  &  2  shall  publish  an  advertisement 

 with  a  gap  of  at  least  30  clear  days  before  the  aforesaid  meeting, 

 indicating  the  day,  date  and  place  and  the  time  of  the  meeting  as 

 aforesaid,  to  be  published  in  “Financial  Express”  (English)  and  “Jansatta” 

 (Hindi)  in  Chandigarh  Edition  (  in  case  of  Transferor  Company)  and 

 “Financial  Express”  (English)  and  “Jansatta”  (Hindi)  All  India  Edition  (  in 

 case  of  Transferee  Company).  The  publication  shall  also  indicate  that  the 

 explanatory  statement  required  to  be  furnished  pursuant  to  Sections  230  & 

 232  read  with  Section  102  of  the  Companies  Act,  2019  can  be  obtained 

 free  of  charge  at  the  registered  office  of  the  Applicant  Companies.  The 

 Applicant  Company  No.  No.  1  &  2  shall  also  publish  the  notice  on  its 

 website, if any. 

 XII.  Voting  shall  be  allowed  on  the  “Scheme”  through  electronic  means  which 

 will  remain  open  for  a  period  as  mandated  under  Clause  8.3  of  Secretarial 

 Standards  on  General  Meetings  to  the  Applicant  Companies  under  the  Act 

 and the Rules framed thereunder. 

 XIII.  The  Scrutinizer’s  report  will  contain  his/her  findings  on  the  compliance  to 

 the directions given in Para  VII to XII above. 

 XIV.  The  Chairperson  shall  be  responsible  to  report  the  result  of  the  meeting  to 

 the  Tribunal  in  Form  No.  CAA-4,  as  per  Rule  14  of  the  Companies 

 (Compromises,  Arrangements  and  Amalgamations)  Rules,  2016  within  7 
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 (seven)  days  of  the  conclusion  of  the  meeting.  The  Chairperson  would  be 

 fully  assisted  by  the  authorized  representative/Company  Secretary  of  the 

 Applicant  Companies  and  the  Scrutinizer,  who  will  assist  the  Hon’ble 

 Chairperson  and  Alternate  Chairperson  in  preparing  and  finalizing  the 

 report. 

 XV.  The  Applicant  Companies  shall  individually  and  in  compliance  of 

 sub-section  (5)  of  Section  230  of  the  Act  and  Rule  8  of  Companies 

 (Compromises,  Arrangements  and  Amalgamations)  Rules,  2016  send 

 notices  in  Form  No.  CAA-3  along  with  copy  of  the  Scheme,  Explanatory 

 Statement  and  the  disclosures  mentioned  in  Rule  6  of  the  “Rules”  to  (i) 

 Central  Government  through  the  Regional  Director  (Northern  Region), 

 Ministry  of  Corporate  Affairs,  New  Delhi;  (ii)  Jurisdictional  Registrar  of 

 Companies;  (iii)  the  Official  Liquidator;  (iv)  Income  Tax  Department 

 through  the  Nodal  Officer  –  Principal  Commissioner  of  Income  Tax,  NWR, 

 Aayakar  Bhawan,  Sector  17-E,  Chandigarh  by  mentioning  the  PAN 

 number  of  the  Applicant  Companies;  and  to  such  other  Sectoral 

 Regulator(s)  governing  the  business  of  the  Applicant  Companies,  if  any, 

 stating  that  report  on  the  same,  if  any,  shall  be  sent  to  this  Tribunal  within 

 a  period  of  30  days  from  the  date  of  receipt  of  such  notice  and  copy  of 

 such  report  shall  be  simultaneously  sent  to  the  applicant  companies, 

 failing  which  it  shall  be  presumed  that  they  have  no  objection  to  the 

 proposed Scheme. 

 XVI.  The  Applicant  Companies  shall  furnish  a  copy  of  the  Scheme  free  of 

 charge  within  one  day  of  any  requisition  for  the  Scheme  made  by  any 
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 creditor  or  member/shareholder  entitled  to  attend  the  meeting  as 

 aforesaid. 

 XVII.  The  authorized  representatives  of  the  Applicant  Companies  shall  furnish 

 an  affidavit  of  service  of  notice  of  meeting  and  publication  of 

 advertisement  and  compliance  of  all  directions  contained  herein  at  least  a 

 week before the proposed meeting. 

 XVIII.  All  the  aforesaid  directions  are  to  be  complied  with  strictly  in  accordance 

 with  the  applicable  laws  including  forms  and  formats  contained  in  the 

 Rules  as  well  as  the  provisions  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  by  the 

 Applicant Companies 

 25.  With  the  aforesaid  directions,  this  First  Motion  Application  stands  disposed 

 of.  A  copy  of  this  order  be  supplied  to  the  learned  counsel  for  the  Applicant 

 Companies  who  in  turn  shall  supply  a  copy  of  the  same  to  the  Chairperson, 

 Alternate Chairperson and the Scrutinizer immediately. 

 Sd/-  Sd/- 
 (Subrata Kumar Dash)  (Harnam Singh Thakur) 
 Member (Technical)  Member (Judicial) 

 September 26, 2022 
 PB/ASH 
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